AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2016

Agendas and Minutes are on our website at www.oakdaleirrigation.com

CALL TO ORDER 9:00 a.m., the Boardroom of the District Office
1205 East F Street, Oakdale, California 95361
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos

ADDITIONS OR DELETION OF AGENDA ITEMS

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS - ITEM 1

1. The Board of Directors welcomes participation in meetings. This time is
provided for the public to address the Directors of the District on matters of
concern that fall within the jurisdiction of the Board that are not on the agenda.

Speakers are encouraged to consult District Management or Directors prior to
agenda preparation regarding any District operation or responsibility as no
action will be taken on non-agenda issues. It is not required, but speakers may
provide their name and address.

Because these are non-agenda matters, generally no discussion or comment
by the Board should be expected except to properly refer the matter for review
or action as appropriate.

Public Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker.

CONSENT CALENDAR -ITEMS 2-8

Agenda items listed under the Consent Calendar may be acted upon individually, in whole
or in part. Subsequently, should discussion on a particular item be desired, you should
identify the item now so as to remove it from the list of items to be approved under one
motion. Any items removed from the list on Consent Calendar items will be discussed and
acted upon individually following action on the remaining Consent Calendar items if so
moved.




2. Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Special Meeting of
October 19, 2016 and Resolution No. 2016-63

3. Approve Oakdale Irrigation District’'s Statement of Obligations
4. Approve Improvement District’s Statement of Obligations

5. Approve Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer’s Report for the Month
Ending September 30, 2016

6. Approve Board Attendance at ACWA Fall Conference in Anaheim,
November 29, 2016 through December 2, 2016

7. Approve Work Release No. 061 to Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-015 with Giuliani & Kull, Inc. for Professional Services to
Prepare a Plat and Legal Description for a Thirty Foot Easement for the
Richardson Pipeline through APN: 062-001-003

8. Approve Work Release No. 062 to Professional Services Agreement 2009-
PSA-016 with Giuliani & Kull, Inc. for On-Call Professional Engineering
Services

ACTION CALENDAR - ITEMS 9 -14

9. Review and take possible action to Reject Any and All Claims Filed by
Participants of the On-Farm Water Conservation Program and to
Authorize General Counsel and the General Manager to Settle All
Pending and Future Damage Claims

10. Review and take possible action to Adopt a Resolution Setting Agricultural
Water User Rates for 2017

11. Review and take possible action to Adopt a Resolution Setting Domestic
Water Improvement District Operation and Maintenance Charges and
Other Related Charges for the Year 2017

12. Review and take possible action to Adopt a Resolution Setting Domestic
Water Improvement District Reserve Fund Contributions for the Year
2017

13. Review and take possible action to Adopt a Resolution Setting Ag Water
System Improvement District Operation and Maintenance Charges and
Other Related Charges for the Year 2017

14. Review and take possible action to Amend the Records Retention and
Destruction Policy to Comply with the Brown Act




COMMUNICATIONS - ITEM 15

15. Oral Reports and Comments

A. General Manager’s Report on Status of OID Activities

B. Committee Reports

C. Directors’ Comments/Suggestions

CLOSED SESSION -ITEM 16

16. Closed Session to discuss the following:

A. Government Code §54956.9(d)(2)(3) - Significant Exposure to

Litigation
Six (6) Cases

. Government Code §54956.9(4)(d) — Initiation of Litigation
Two (2) Cases

. Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) - Existing Litigation
Oakdale Irrigation District v. Linda Santos, Gail Altieri, et al.

Oakdale Groundwater Alliance; Frobose; Brichetto, et al. v. Oakdale
Irrigation District, et al.

. Government Code §54957
Public Employee Performance Evaluation
Title: General Manager

OTHER ACTION - ITEM 17

17. Adjournment:

A. The next Special Board Meeting of the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of
Directors is scheduled for Wednesday, November 16, 2016 at 6:00 p.m.
in the board room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.




B. The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale
Irrigation Districts serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority
and other joint business matters is scheduled for November 17, 2016 at 9:00
a.m. in the board room of the Oakdale Irrigation District, 1205 East F Street,
Oakdale, CA.

Writings distributed to Board Members in connection with the open session items on this agenda are available
for public inspection in the office of the Board Secretary. Any person who has a question concerning any of
the agenda items may call the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507.

ADA Compliance Statement. In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507.
Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting.




&Jﬂ“
A,
gt\&\“

PUBLIC COMMENTS

No Information Included

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 1, 2016




AGENDA ITEMS
CONSENT CALENDAR

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 1, 2016




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 1, 2016
Item Number: 2
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
OF OCTOBER 19, 2016 AND RESOLUTION NO. 2016-63

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS:
> Draft Minutes of the Board of Directors’ Special Meeting of October 19, 2016

» Draft Resolution No. 2016-63

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




MINUTES

Oakdale, California
October 19, 2016

The Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District invited all to recite the Pledge of
Allegiance and then met in Special Session at the hour of 6:00 p.m. Upon roll call, there
were present:

Directors: Steve Webb, President
Herman Ddornenbal, Vice President
Gary Osmundson
Gail Altieri
Linda Santos

Staff Present: Steve Knell, General Manager/Secretary
Eric Thorburn, Water Operations Manager
Jason Jones, Support Services Manager
Kathy Cook, Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer

Also Present: Fred A. Silva, General Counsel

ADDITION OR DELETION OF
AGENDA ITEMS

Director Webb pulled Closed Session Item C from the Agenda.

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

There were no items taken out of sequence.
At the hour of 6:02 p.m., the Board welcomed public comment.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ITEM NO. 1

Tom Orvis from the Stanislaus County Farm Bureau stated that the SED was discussed at
the Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors’ meeting held last night and there was standing
room only at the meeting. Mr. Orvis stated that they have extended the comment period
and have added several more hearing locations. He stated that the SED is going to affect
everyone in the community and everyone needs to come together opposing the revised
SED either by signing a petition or attending one of the hearings scheduled in the future.

Robert Frobose discussed the recent newspaper article and revisited the April/May Water
Release.



OID Board Minutes October 19, 2016
Page 2

Member of the Public, name unknown (Carol Doud ?7?7?), stated that everyone should put
the hostility and instability behind them and suggested using a facilitator.

There being no further public comment, public comment closed at 6:26 p.m.

Director Santos requested that ltem No. 2 be pulled from the Consent Calendar; Director
Altieri requested that ltem Nos. 4 and 5 be pulled from the Consent Calendar.

CONSENT ITEMS
ITEM NOS. 3,6, 7, 8

ITEM NO. 3
APPROVE THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and
unanimously supported to approve the Oakdale Irrigation District's Statement of
Obligations.

ITEM NO. 6
APPROVE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF FIVE (5) DIESEL
PARTICULATE FILTERS WITH INTERSTATE TRUCK CENTER (BUDGETED)

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and
unanimously supported to approve the purchase and installation of five (5) diesel
particulate filters with Interstate Truck Center (budgeted).

ITEM NO. 7
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 024 TO GENERAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT 2013-GSA-032 WITH NORTHERN
STEEL, INC. FOR CUTTING, BENDING, AND PLACEMENT OF REBAR
FOR TWO (2) DROP STRUCTURES LOCATED ON THE BRICHETTO LATERAL

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and
unanimously supported to approve Work Release No. 024 to General Services Agreement
2013-GSA-032 with Northern Steel, Inc. for cutting, bending, and placement of rebar for
two (2) drop structures located on the Brichetto Lateral.

ITEM NO. 8
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 060 TO PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT 2009-PSA-015 WITH GIULIANI & KULL,
INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TO STAKE KNIGHTS
FERRY TOWN PIPELINE EASEMENT THROUGH APN: 002-036-027

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and
unanimously supported to approve Work Release No. 060 to Professional Services



OID Board Minutes October 19, 2016
Page 3

Agreement 2009-PSA-015 with Giuliani & Kull, Inc. for Professional Services to stake
Knights Ferry Town Pipeline easement through APN: 002-036-027.

The above consent items passed 5-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Santos, Altieri
Noes: None
Absent: None

CONSENT ITEMS
ITEM NOS. 2, 4,5

ITEM NO. 2
APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 4, 2016

Director Santos requested that General Manager Steve Knell's comment to Action Item No.
12 be added to the Minutes of September 21, 2016.

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and unanimously
supported to approve the Board of Directors' Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 4,
2016.

ITEM NO. 4
APPROVE REQUEST AUTHORIZING GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT AND WORK RELEASE WITH LUNDGREN
SYSTEM FOR MAINTENANCE WORK ON THE SOUTH MAIN CANAL

Director Altieri stated that on the second page of Item No. 4 it indicates “temporary
shoring.” She stated that Iltem No. 4 and Item No. 5 total the sum of $40,081.00 which is a
lot of money for temporary shoring. General Manager Steve Knell discussed the process of
the work and the fact that that it is temporary shoring because once the Two-Mile Bar
Tunnel is completed that portion of the canal will not be utilized any longer.

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and unanimously
supported to approve request authorizing General Manager to execute a General Services
Agreement and Work Release with Lundgren System for maintenance work on the South
Main Canal.

ITEM NO. 5
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 011 TO THE PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT 2009-PSA-003 WITH CONDOR
EARTH TECHNOLOGIES, INC. FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES, MATERIAL
TESTING/INSPECTION OF MAINTENANCE WORK ON THE SOUTH MAIN CANAL

Director Altieri stated that she did not need to discuss this item because it was answered in
the explanation to Item No. 4.



OID Board Minutes October 19, 2016
Page 4

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and unanimously
supported to approve Work Release No. 011 to Professional Services Agreement 2009-
PSA-003 with Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. for engineering services, material
testing/inspection of maintenance work on the South Main Canal.

The above consent items passed 5-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Santos, Altieri
Noes: None
Absent: None
ACTION CALENDAR
ITEM NOS. 9, 10
ITEM NO. 9

REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE RECOMMENDATION
OF THE AD HOC COMMITTEE ON THE ALLOCATION OF FUNDS
RECEIVED FROM THE LATE SEASON WATER RELEASE SALE

At the last Board meeting the President appointed Director Osmundson and himself to this
Committee. The Committee will report any progress and/or decisions that have been
reached by the Committee and present those to the Board for approval, if so required.

A member of the public, name unknown, commented on this item.

No action was taken on this item. Director Webb stated that he will provide the Ad Hoc
Committee’s recommendations at the next Board Meeting.

ITEM NO. 10
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO ADOPT
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-NIL OPPOSING THE STATE WATER
RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD’S 2016 REVISED DRAFT SUBSTITUTE
ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT AND CALLING FOR SUSTAINABLE
SOLUTIONS FOR THE STANISLAUS RIVER AND THE REGION’S ECONOMY

On September 15, 2016, the State Water Resources Control Board released a revised
Substitute Environmental Document (SED) analyzing the proposed changes to the current
Bay-Delta Water Quality Control Plan. The revised SED is a culmination of over 10 years
and $70,000,000 of effort. This document includes significantly more analysis and
proposes more drastic measures than the December 2012 SED, even though local
testimony and comments in 2013 stressed routinely that the 2012 estimated impacts were
unsustainable for the fishery and the region.

The revised SED is intended to analyze the impacts of proposed operational, temperature,
and water quality requirements to allow for existing beneficial uses of water to continue in
the lower San Joaquin River, but is primarily focused on the improvement of the salmon



OID Board Minutes October 19, 2016
Page 5

fishery in the basin. The state plan unrealistically requires that New Melons Reservoir have
no less than 700,000 AF in storage at the end of each water year on September 30" and
800,000 acre-feet in New Don Pedro to ensure enough cold water is available to release to
the rivers in the fall for both spawning salmon and rainbow trout.

The document proposes to release approximately 40-percent of what would naturally flow
down tributary watersheds like the Stanislaus River during the February — June period,
which means that reservoirs on those water sheds would be restricted from storing water
until 40-percent UIF (Unimpaired Flow) is bypassed down the river. In addition, the State
Board proposes to adaptively manage unimpaired flows between a range of 30-50%, which
means that effect can be more drastic than the 40% recommended scenario.

For the Stanislaus River, this means approximately 79,000 acre-feet of reduced diversions
(on average) from a “state determined baseline” vaiue for OID and SSJID. More drastic
water supply reductions in dry and critically dry years should be expected. The impacts to
OID would be that OID’s water right would go from an annual available supply of 300,000
acre-feet to 223,000 acre-feet. That's a reduction of about 25%. Sixty-percent of the time
life would be unchanged for OID. Ten percent of the time (one out of ten years) OID would
have just over 100,000 acre feet to distribute. The other 30% of the time it's around
175,000 acre-feet. For OID, the water hit is “survivable” but the hit to its revenue stream is
not. Somewhere between $5-$8 million could be passed onto landowners in our 65,000
acre district. That's $100 per acre added to your current base rate. That would make a lot
of crops in our area unprofitable to farm.

On a regional basis the economic costs for the region are significantly minimized. In the
Tuolumne basin alone, the economic losses due to the SED proposal were estimated to be
$1.6 billion by Turlock Irrigation District in 2012. The current SED minimizes estimates for
economic losses for agriculture to only $64 million for the entire region (all three tributaries)
by assuming shifts to higher value crops, and by suggesting significant groundwater
pumping would take place to make up for the regulatory loss of surface water. The state
also asserts this pumping rate is not sustainable. This is a direct contradiction to state

policy.

The State passed landmark legislation in 2014 to sustainably manage groundwater and
prevent overdraft, yet they produce a document that takes away surface water and calls for
additional groundwater pumping in a critically over-drafted basin. Furthermore, the plan
does not analyze the future groundwater supply limiting conditions placed on well pumpers
when future sustainability plans are developed and enforced.

According to the plan, the East San Joaquin sub-basin is approximately 50,000 acre-feet
over-drafted with an average annual groundwater pumping baseline nearly 79,000 AF.
Under the 50% UIF, an additional 70,000 AF of groundwater would be pumped, increasing
overdraft to approximately 120,000 AF (2.4 times more over draft).

The plan does not offer any proposals for mitigation to meet SGMA requirements, nor to
counteract the significant economic losses in the region, considering the regional ag, urban,



OID Board Minutes October 19, 2016
Page 6

and business losses, and water resource losses. Instead, they just conclude these impacts
are “significant and unavoidable.”

Furthermore, the plan does not develop biological objectives for the fishery, and ignores the
significance of other non-flow measures in restoring and supporting fishery habitat for
salmon populations in tributaries. Measures such as habitat restoration, reduction of non-
predatory flows, and coordinated timing of pulse flow releases that promote anadromous
fish migration lack definition and focus in the state’s plan.

A motion was made by Director Webb, seconded by Director Santos, and unanimously
supported to adopt the Resolution No. 2016-NIL Opposing the State Water Resources
Control Board’s 2016 Revised Draft Substitute Environmental Document and Calling for
Sustainable Solutions for the Stanislaus River and the Region’s Economy by the following
roll call vote:

Director Webb Aye
Director Doornenbal Aye
Director Osmundson Aye
Director Santos Aye
Director Altieri Aye

The above item passed by a 5-0 vote.:

DISCUSSION ITEMS
ITEM NO. 11, 12,13

ITEM NO. 11
DISCUSSION ON THE 2016 WATER YEAR REPORT

The 2015/2016 irrigation season ended on September 30™. With a full 300k ac-ft supply
available to the District, no maximum allotment for either Tier | or Tier Il water users was
imposed yet OID’s water use was only 183,696 ac-ft. Of that total, only 432 ac-ft of the
5,000 ac-ft made available for local out of district contracts was requested and delivered.

Given the OID’s conservation account is full at 100,000 ac-ft and the balance of over
116,000 ac-ft of OID’s full allocation would have reverted to the Federal Government at the
end of September bringing no benefit to OID’s constituents, the Board made a prudent
decision to move two independent water sales forward this season. The 42,500 ac-ft water
sale in April/May and an additional 8,000 ac-ft in September reduced the amount of water
reverting to federal control down to 65,800 ac-ft and generated $15,750,000 which includes
the $2 million not yet billed for the Fall Release.

Still, utilizing all OID’s available water in each and every year is a high priority. One
mechanism to do that is to start each water season earlier and end each water season later
as a way to utilize more of OID’s allocation. Hence, the Board’s decision to extend this
irrigation season through the end of October. The benefits to such a decision include: more



OID Board Minutes October 19, 2016
Page 7

groundwater recharge, post-harvest irrigation while minimizing groundwater pumping for
such purposes, pre-irrigation of fall/winter crops again without pumping groundwater, etc.

With concurrence from the Board in the early part of 2017, staff will also be prepared to be
in a position to start the 2017 irrigation season back up at the beginning of March.

ITEM NO. 12
DISCUSSION ON THE SCHEDULE
FOR COMPLETING THE 2017 BUDGET

This item was placed on the agenda to discuss the schedule for completing the 2017
Budget. Staff recommends the following schedule in order to complete the 2017 Budget
before the end of the year:

November 7, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting

November 16, 2016 Discussion of the 2017 Budget to be
placed on the November 16, 2016 Agenda.

December 6, 2016 Action Item on the December 6, 2016 Agenda
for approval of the 2017 Budget.

ITEM NO. 13
DISCUSSION ON BUSINESS ITEMS AS THEY APPEAR
ON THE TRI-DAM BOARD AGENDA FOR THURSDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2016

This item is here for general discussion on items that appear on the Tri-Dam Agenda. A
copy of the Tri-Dam Agenda will be attached if available at the time of preparation of the
Board packets. If it is not available, it can be viewed at the Tri-Dam web site or on the
District's web site once received and posted.

COMMUNICATIONS
ITEM NO. 14

A. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

General Manager Steve Knell read aloud a letter prepared by O’Laughlin & Paris, LLP,
directed to Attorney Meserve on the On-Farm Program and the fact that the District is now
receiving claims for damages from the participants of this program.

Safety Activities
1. OID has gone 624 days without a lost time injury accident.

Administration Activities

1. Working trying to understand the impacts associated with the revised Water Quality
Control Plan (Unimpaired Flow Standard) from the State Water Resources Control
Board. Legal continues to review as do modelers and fish consultants.




OID Board Minutes October 19, 2016
Page 8

2.

3.
4.

Settlement discussions on the Stanislaus River to avoid the WQCP are at an unknown
point.

OES3 labor negotiation meetings on a 7 & 7 schedule will be occurring.

Developing an Action Plan with the City to be bring back to the Ad Hoc Committee to
address common core issues and resource sharing is still at the City for review. Being
reviewed by City at this point.

. Attended the CSDA conference in San Diego. Some interesting programs were put on.

Legal Activities

. Agee vs OID: Plaintiffs (Agee) lost in Superior Court. OID filed an appeal to recoup its

attorney’s fees. That hearing was held on September 13" in Fresno and are awaiting

its decision.

OID/SSJID vs the State Water Resources Control Board; this case is over the legal

ability of the SWRCB to issue curtailment orders over senior water right holders, as was

done in 2015. Court date set for next summer.

OID/SSJID as intervenors in the CalSPA v. SWRCB regarding the legality of the SWB's

use of Emergency Change Petitions issued to the BOR in managing the State’'s water

resources. A trial date is set for Alameda County Court on August 7, 2017.

OGA/Brichetto/Frobose vs. OID:

a) Trial set for November 2M.

OID vs Directors Santos and Altieri.

a. A Preliminary Injunction hearing has been rescheduled for October 13t at 8:30 a.m.,
Department 21 before Judge Freeland. The decision will be presented by legal
counsel.

Construction Activities

1.

2.

S

4.

5.

6.

C&M crews and equipment are currently working on maintenance activities and JSF's
completed by Water Dept. staff.

Assisting Water Ops./Eng. Dept. with various tasks and field review of potential projects.
Conducting Safety Coordinator tasks pertaining to all hands training, Safety Committee
meetings and review of weekly tailgate safety meetings. Started to conduct the standard
construction refresher training with DSO’s when they are available.

Conducting Contract Administration tasks pertaining to contracts that need to be
renewed and work releases that need to be completed with the assistance of Lori.
Conducting misc. landowner meetings in regards to capital projects and maintenance
issues.

Assisting Engineering Dept. in regards to the Two-Mile Bar Tunnel Project.

Water Operations Activities

1.

2.

Engineering
Continued to process Encroachment and Ag Discharge Agreements along with field

inspection during installation of the associated facilities.

Staff continued to work with landowners requesting deferred conditions of approval
agreements, encroachment agreements and easements in accordance to OID’s
requirements for continued irrigation on recently completed lot line adjustments and
parcel split projects.



OID Board Minutes October 19, 2016
Page 9

3. ET monitoring stations are continuing to actively collect data as part of the 2016 ETAW
monitoring and measurement program.

4. The monthly ESJGBA and work group meetings were held on October 12", Discussion
of the draft JPA agreement assembled by the attorney group and provided by the
workgroup for review continued.

5. Staff completed draft mapping of OID’s proposed GSA boundaries in the ESJ GW Basin
and forwarded to SSJID and Stanislaus County for review of the line work in adjoining
areas. The required GSA hearing, resolution and final filing is requested to be
completed for each election being proposed by March 2017 to ensure any potential
issues can be resolved prior to the June 2017 deadline.

6. A draft MOU regarding STRGBA GSA formation was provided and discussed at the
September 8t meeting. Comments are requested by October 7t to allow for an
updated draft to be assembled for discussion at the next STRGBA meeting on October
13th,

7. Staff attended the TAC meeting on October 6. The County’s draft PEIR was
discussed and presented for public input.

8. The 30-day posting period concluded and a Certificate of Completion for both the
Additional Annexations and Fringe Parcels Annexations were received from LAFCO.
Staff is working on draft Annexation Agreements for final approval by the board.

9. City staff continued to address a series of questions on the draft City of Oakdale Out of
Boundary Service Agreement with OID on behalf of ID 41. Once these questions have
been answered the agreement will be provided to the ID 41 membership for approval to
proceed.

10. Weekly meetings continued with Condor staff to proceed with the South Main Canal
Segment 4 design along with the finalization of the Two Mile Bar Tunnel Project bid
documents and cost estimate.

11. Staff continued the surveying, design, cost estimates, landowner meetings and drafting
of plans for 2016/17 winter work projects.

Ag Water
1. The final round of volumetric water delivery tracking will close on October 31st. Initial

review of status and standard QA/QC procedures were initiated on deliveries up to this
point in the tracking period.

2. The public comment period on the Prop. 1 grant funding draft awards list closed on
September 14t. The final awards list is anticipated to be posted before the end of the
year.

3. The second rotation in October and final of the 2016 calendar year started on or about
October 17t. Water will remain in the system as demand dictates through the end of
October. DSOs are helping to advise landowners to get any anticipated end of month
water orders in early to allow for appropriate planning to have water available while
efficiently closing out the water season and completing the winterization procedures
before the initiation of winter C&M activities.

Water Utilities
1. Improvement District No. 41:

o Pumping Station No. 3 remains out of service due to high turbidity issues.
2. Domestic Water Pumping Stations:




OID Board Minutes October 19, 2016
Page 10

e Monthly Coliform Bacteria samples were taken on Thursday September 8. No
problems were detected.
e All Domestic Water Pumping Stations that are in service are operational.
3. Domestic Water Systems:
> All water systems are operating without restrictions.
> Performed quarterly blow-off valve exercising.
» WUD has continued to test all backflow devices in accordance with our Cross
Connection Control Policy.
» Conducted inspections of all well head seals and continuing to replace them as
needed.
4. On-Call Activities:
e Nothing to report.
6. Knights Ferry Pumping Station:
a. The Knights Ferry Pumps remain active for use as needed when repairs to the
town pipeline are conducted.
7. lrrigation Pumping Stations:
o All of OID Ag pumps are operational.
e WUD has been performing weekly routine inspection, servicing and security
checks on the irrigation pumping stations. There was nothing unusual or out of
the ordinary to report.

Finance Activities

1. Open enrollment for Dental, and vision insurance began on October 7, 2016. Open
enrollment for health insurance will begin on November 15t.

Preparing 2017 budget.

Attended the California Special Districts Association Conference in San Diego, October
10 through October 13, 2016.

2.
3.

B. COMMITTEE REPORTS

There were no committee reports.

C. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS

Director Altieri
Director Altieri requested an update on the redistricting.

Director Santos
Director Santos discussed the Board of Supervisors meeting held last night and how each
member on the Board of Supervisors addressed Les Grober on the SED.

Director Doornenbal
Director Doornenbal had nho comments.




OID Board Minutes October 19, 2016
Page 11

Director Osmundson

Director Osmundson agreed with the member of the public’s comment regarding everyone
being cordial and getting along and that includes everyone not just the Directors. Director
Osmundson stated that we all need to get along and protect this District together.

Director Webb

Director Webb commented on the newspaper article written by Jeff Jardine. Director Webb
stated that when you do not get information from both sides and you only publish one side
that is propaganda.

At the hour of 6:51 p.m. the meeting adjourned to Closed Session.

CLOSED SESSION
ITEM NO. 15

A. Government Code §54957.6 - Conference with Labor Negotiator
Agency Negotiator: General Manager
Represented Employee: OE3

B. Government Code §54957.6 — Conference with Labor Negotiator
Agency Negotiator: General Manager
Unrepresented Employee Organization: All Bargaining Groups

C. Government Code §54957
Public Employee Performance Evaluation
Title: General Manager

D. Government Code §54956.9(4)(d) — Initiation of Litigation
Two (2) Cases

E. Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) - Existing Litigation
Oakdale Irrigation District v. Linda Santos, Gail Altieri, et al.

Oakdale Groundwater Alliance; Frobose; Brichetto, et al. v. Oakdale
Irrigation District, et al.

At the hour of 7:49 p.m. the meeting returned to open session.

Coming out of Closed Session, Director Webb reported that by a vote of 5-0 the Board
approved that in lieu of a Holiday Party the District would close the office for the entire
week of Christmas; to provide Service Awards in the amount $50 per each year of
employment to employees attaining 5, 10 and 15, etc. years of service and to award $100
to each employee with perfect attendance between December 1, 2015 and November 26,
2016.



OID Board Minutes October 19, 2016
Page 12

Director Webb further reported that a motion was made to dismiss the lawsuit against
Directors Santos and Altieri and failed by a vote of 2-3.

OTHER ACTION
ITEM NO. 16

The meeting was adjourned at the hour of 7:48 p.m. The next Regular Board Meeting of the
Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, November 1,
2016 at 9:00 a.m. in the Board Room of the Oakdale Irrigation District, 1025 East F Street,
Oakdale, CA.

The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale Irrigation Districts
serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and other joint business matters is
scheduled for October 20, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room of the South San Joaquin
Irrigation District, 11011 East Highway 120, Manteca, CA.

Steve Webb, President
Attest:

Steve Knell, P.E., Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-63

RESOLUTION OPPOSING THE STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD 2016 REVISED DRAFT SUBSTITUTE
ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT AND CALLING FOR SUSTAINABLE
SOLUTIONS FOR THE STANISLAUS RIVER AND THE REGION’S ECONOMY

WHEREAS, the District, along with its’ partner agency South San Joaquin lrrigation
District (together “Districts”), own certain water rights on the Stanislaus River including
pre-1914 appropriative rights to divert water and various post-1914 appropriative rights
to store water from the Stanislaus River in various reservoirs; and

WHEREAS, the Districts also own and operate reservoirs on the Stanislaus River, built
for the purposes of regional water supply and hydroelectric power production, which
together with its senior water rights have provided significant economic stability and
vitality for the agricultural and urban communities within our local region; and

WHEREAS, the Oakdale Irrigation District has successfully delivered surface water to
the region of Stanislaus and San Joaquin Counties for 107 years, providing the area
with a high-quality, reliable surface water supply that has contributed to the economic
vitality and strength of the local economy; and

WHEREAS, the State Water Resources Control Board’s Water Quality Control Plan for
the San Francisco Bay/Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Estuary (Plan Amendment) and
the supporting Draft Revised Substitute Environmental Document (SED) issued in
December 2012, proposed to require the Stanislaus, Tuolumne, and Merced rivers
release 35 percent of unimpaired flows from February through June each year for
environmental benefit; and

WHEREAS, a revised Draft SED was issued on September 15, 2016, and is currently
being circulated for public comment; and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB, after a hearing on March 2013 and submittal of comments
regarding the adequacy and sustainability of the SED, has now revised and increased
the recommendations of the Draft SED to 40% unimpaired flows, with the ultimate
intention of Finalizing the SED and updating the Bay-Delta Water Quality Control Plan
with its Board for adoption at a date to be determined; and

WHEREAS, flows described in the SED will create “significant and unavoidable” lasting
impacts that will harm the socioeconomic welfare of those within Stanislaus, San
Joaquin and Merced counties; and

WHEREAS, water supply impacts of flows described in the SED include the loss of
hundreds of thousands of acre-feet of surface water that is used to keep agriculture —
the region’s economic engine -- stable. This loss of water would result in the fallowing of
some of the most prime farmland in California; and



WHEREAS, groundwater impacts of flows described in the SED include increased
groundwater pumping at a time when California is working to implement the landmark
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act. Impacts from the loss of surface water flow
described in the SED severely hampers the ability to conjunctively use surface water on
farms and to adequately recharge groundwater; and

WHEREAS, power impacts of flows described in the SED include public power
agencies being resigned to generating more hydropower at a time of low demand,
meaning less water is available to generate hydropower in summer when power
demand is at its peak. This has economic impacts to public power agencies, and such
impacts bear a direct relation to customer electric rates; and

WHEREAS, there is reasonable and significant doubt that the flows described in the
SED will benefit native fish populations or promote ecosystem restoration. The SED
focuses narrowly on flows as a solution to environmental concerns while ignoring non-
flow alternatives such as predator suppression and fish habitat restoration. Such non-
flow management measures are often less costly and more effective and preserve our
water assets for productive uses.

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, the State Water Resources Control Board should
pursue a comprehensive solution which takes into account, rather than dismisses, the
impacts listed above. This solution must prioritize non-flow measures to protect native
fish species, such as predation reduction programs, before requiring flow increases that
would threaten the economic vitality of our region’s counties, cities and small family
farms.

Upon motion of Director, seconded by Director, and duly submitted to the Board for its

consideration, the above-titlied resolution was unanimously adopted this 19" day of
October, 2016.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb
President

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date:
Item Number: 3
APN: N/A

November 1, 2016

SUBJECT: APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Statement of Obligations

TOP TEN OBLIGATIONS

Vendor

PG&E

Dennis Wing Trucking
CalPERS

Hilmar Lumber, Inc.
Stanislaus County Dept. of Planning
W. H. Breshears, Inc.
Morrill Industries, Inc.
Vintage Faire Mall
Giuliani & Kull, Inc.
Conlin Supply Co., Inc.

FISCAL IMPACT: $245,352.07

ATTACHMENTS:

Purpose
Electricity

Haul Dirt

Retirement Contribution

8", 10", 18" 100# PIP PVC, 36" Tees

State Grant Funding w/ Stan. County

Fuel

12" Flanged Couplers, 36” Starter Couplers
3 Quarter Productivity Gift Cards & Fees
Staking and Additional Annexations

16" Cattle Gates, 2 7/8” Qilfield Pipes

> Statement of Obligations — Accounts Payable

Amount
$55,936.94
52,309.75
27,488.16
26,335.85
10,701.00
7,883.48
5,279.85
4,792.55
3,867.50
3,760.49

Board Motion:

Motion by:

Second by:

VOTE

Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT
OF
OBLIGATIONS

November 1, 2016



Accounts Payable
Check Register -November 1, 2016

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check
No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
20044 10/17/2016 AT&T $81.97 Phone Charges 9/25/16 - 10/24/16
20045 10/17/2016 California State Disbursement Unit $207.69 Levy
20046 10/17/2016 California State Disbursement Unit $194.30 Levy
20047 10/17/2016 City of Oakdale - Utilities $352.22 Water/Sewer 8/16/16 - 9/15/16
20048 10/17/2016 Franchise Tax Board $764.80 Levy
20049 10/17/2016 Ray Morgan $218.20 Copier Usage 8/24/16 - 9/23/16
20050 10/17/2016 Stanislaus County Sheriff's Department $100.00 Levy
20051 10/19/2016 Airgas USA, LLC $318.95 Oxygen, Acetylene
20052 10/19/2016 Devnalysis $60.00 Hosting - oidwaterresourcesplan.org, savethestan.org
20053 10/19/2016 Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. $268.70 Refuse Charges - September
20054 10/19/2016 Giuliani & Kull, Inc. $360.00 Additional Annexations - WR #049
20055 10/19/2016 P G&E $55,936.94 Electricity
20056 10/19/2016 Purchase Power/Pitney Bowes $305.96 Postage Meter Rental 10/16/16 - 1/15/17
20057 10/19/2016 Gordon B. Ford, Stanislaus County Tax Collector $26.34 Assessment - OID Canal
20058 10/19/2016 Stanislaus County Dept. of Planning $10,701.00 State Grant Funding w/ Stan. County
20059 10/19/2016 Stanislaus County Dept. of Environmental Resources $2,150.00 Annual Fees - ID41 & ID46
20060 10/19/2016 Tri-West Tractor Incorporated $27.54 Door Latch, Rivets - 85Z
20061 10/19/2016 Vintage Faire Mall $4,792.55 3rd Quarter Productivity Gift Cards & Fees
20062 10/19/2016 Visa $13.39 HDMI Adapter, Cable
20063 10/19/2016 Walkers Water Well Drilling $283.65 Hydrant Meter Deposit Refund
20064 10/21/2016 SWRCB $440.00 Application Fee - Richardson P/L Permit Registration
20065 10/25/2016 California State Disbursement Unit $207.69 Levy
20066 10/25/2016 California State Disbursement Unit $194.30 Levy
20067 10/25/2016 Franchise Tax Board $780.97 Levy
20068 10/25/2016 Stanislaus County Sheriff's Department $100.00 Levy
20069 10/25/2016 Visa $1,092.16 CSDA Annual Conference Expenses
20070 10/25/2016 Visa $39.86 Lunch Meeting
20071 10/25/2016 Warden's Office Products $166.04 19 Hole Paper
20072 11/1/2016 ABS Presort, Inc. $2,416.41 Monthly GM Newsletter - October
20073 11/1/2016 Ace Hardware $386.56 Glue, Hose Ends, Soap, Plugs, Linseed Oil, Peg Board
20074 11/1/2016 Airgas USA, LLC $87.26 Argon
20075 11/1/2016 Battery Systems $394.35 Batteries
20076  11/1/2016 Baxter, Daniel $323.02 Claim For Damages APN: 002-014-062
20077 11/1/2016 Bissell-Vargas, Kristy $48.00 Health and Wellness Reimbursement - October
20078  11/1/2016 California Public Employees' Retirement System $27,488.16 Retirement Contribution
20079  11/1/2016 C & C Portables, Inc. $479.06 Portable Toilet Rental 9/26/16 - 10/23/16
20080 11/1/2016 Central Valley Ag Grinding, Inc. $369.00 Waste Disposal - September
20081 11/1/2016 Coffee Break Service, Inc. $113.45 Coffee Service
20082 11/1/2016 Comcast $518.36 Analog Lines, T.V., Internet
20083 11/1/2016 Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. $1,698.75 Two-Mile Bar Tunnel - WR# 009
20084  11/1/2016 Conlin Supply Co., Inc. $3,760.49 16" Cattle Gates, 2 7/8" Oilfield Pipes
20085 11/1/2016 Consumers Choice Pest Control $75.00 Quarterly Pest Control
20086  11/1/2016 Cook, Kathy $46.70 CSDA Annual Conference - Per Diem



Accounts Payable
Check Register -November 1, 2016

OID| Oakdale Irrigation District
A 1205 East F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

Sty

’-"

N

Check
No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
20087 11/1/2016 Damrell, Nelson, Schrimp, Pallios, Pacher & Silva $663.50 Attorney Fees
20088  11/1/2016 Davids Engineering, Inc. $581.00 AWMP Update - WR# 005
20089  11/1/2016 Delta Truck Center $837.99 Air Primary, Elements, Air Filters
20090 11/1/2016 Dennis Wing Trucking $52,309.75 Haul Dirt
20091 11/1/2016 Department of Toxic Substances Control $150.00 EPA ID Verification Fee
20092  11/1/2016 Far West Laboratories, Inc. $457.50 Bac-T Tests, Nitrate Tests
20093 11/1/2016 Fields, Stephen A $2,429.50 Refund - Structure Review Applications
20094  11/1/2016 Fire2Wire $200.00 Annual Web Hosting 11/5/16 - 11/5/17
20095 11/1/2016 Fishbio Inc. $2,708.02 Honolulu Bar Phase Il - September
20096 11/1/2016 Forward Incorporated $361.10 Asbestos - Non-Friable
20097  11/1/2016 Freeman Designs $293.02 DVIR Forms
20098  11/1/2016 George W. Lowry, Inc. $749.58 Mobilgrease XHP 222
20099  11/1/2016 Gilton Resource Recovery Transfer Facility, Inc. $508.04 Waste Disposal - September
20100  11/1/2016 Giuliani & Kull, Inc. $3,507.50 Additional Annexation - WR# 049
20101 11/1/2016  Grainger $304.76 RTV Silicone Sealant, Fuel Filter Canister, Filter Regulator
20102 11/1/2016 Haidlen Ford $1,170.82 Seatbelt, Rotors, Pads, Tank, Hose, Brackets
20103 11/1/2016 Herc Rentals Inc. $2,421.56 Excavator Rental 9/19/16 - 10/17/16
20104  11/1/2016 Hilmar Lumber, Inc. $26,335.85 10" & 18" 100# PIP PVC Pipe, 8" PVC, 36" Tees (5)
20105  11/1/2016 Hixco $978.29 Wrapped Eye Slings, Marking Paint
20106 11/1/2016 Interstate Truck Center $351.15 LED Lights, Grommets
20107 11/1/2016 Knell, Steve $480.72 CSDA Annual Conference Expenses
20108  11/1/2016 Lowes $286.28 Clear Lexan.
20109  11/1/2016 McMaster-Carr $70.46 2" High Noise Reducing Muffler
20110  11/1/2016 Mission Uniform Service $1,637.72 Uniform Service
20111 11/1/2016 Modesto Steel $1,308.23 2" Angles, 2" Pipe
20112 11/1/2016  Morrill Industries, Inc. $5,279.85 12" Flanged Couplers, 36" Starter Couplers
20113 11/1/2016 Motor Parts Distributors, Inc. $616.60 Engine Cleaner, Engine Oil, Diesel Fluid
20114  11/1/2016 Oakdale Lions Club $500.00 Don Osborne Memorial Run - 2017
20115 11/1/2016 Oakdale Lions Club $500.00 Salmon Festival Donation
20116  11/1/2016 Oakdale Automotive Repair & Tire $1,257.39 LT265/70R17 Tires - #174, #180
20117  11/1/2016 Oakdale Auto Parts $70.35 Hose, Fittings, Oil Filters - #53
20118  11/1/2016 Office Depot $345.57 Toner, Paper, Utensils
20119  11/1/2016 Old Republic Title Company $46.00 Refund - APN: 010-064-009
20120 11/1/2016 Operating Engineers Union Local No. 3 $2,669.00 Union Dues
20121 11/1/2016 Pacific Holding Company, Inc. $27.66 Fuel Filters
20122 11/1/2016 Prichard, Don $55.18 JPIA Training - Mileage
20123 11/1/2016 Principal Financial Group $790.35 Life Insurance - November
20124  11/1/2016 Ray Morgan $200.51 Copier Usage 9/24/16 - 10/23/16
20125 11/1/2016 Safe-T-Lite of Modesto, Inc. $719.75 Laser w/ Tripod & Rod
20126 11/1/2016  South San Joaquin Irrigation District $638.71 Routine Joint Supply Maintenance - September
20127 11/1/2016 Spraytec $449.94 Spray Guns, Tube Lubricant, Valve Seats
20128 11/1/2016 Tom's Smog and Auto Repair $508.00 Annual Smog Check - 16 Trucks
20129 11/1/2016 Harris, Michael $150.00 Portable Toilet Rental - November



Accounts Payable
Check Register -November 1, 2016

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check
No  Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
20130  11/1/2016 Truck nTow.Com $582.31 Truck Side Steps, LED Lights
20131 11/1/2016 Olld Republic Title Company $9.31 Refund Check - APN: 010-064-009
20132 11/1/2016 United States Postal Service $215.00 First Class Presort 2017
20133  11/1/2016 Visa $1,077.93 CSDA Annual Conference Expenses
20134  11/1/2016 Visa $12.00 Parking - Ag Water Meeting
20135 11/1/2016 Webb, Steven $1,255.05 CSDA Annual Conference Expenses
20136  11/1/2016 W. H. Breshears, Inc. $7.883.48 Fuel

524535207



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS
November 1, 2016

Void Check 20032

THE FOREGOING CLAIMS, NUMBERED 20044 Through 20136 INCLUSIVE
ARE APPLIED TO THE GENERAL FUND OF OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
AND ARE OBLIGATIONS AUTHORIZED THERETO.




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 1, 2016
ltem Number: 4
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OID IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:
Check number 1224 for the reimbursement of Improvement District's September 2016 O & M expenses
in the amount of $14,197.79 is being submitted for Board approval.

FISCAL IMPACT: $14,197.79

ATTACHMENTS:
> Statement of Obligations

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 1224
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ACCOUNT

District __

DATE: 1-Nov-16 TO: Oal_(_d_ale_ I_rrigation

September Septembe
I.D. # O & M Expense I.D. # O & M Expense
1 31 Note:
2 36 Included Misc.
8 38 Recon. ltems
13 41 1,484.97
16 45 1,821.90 Construction
19 22.89 46 6,472.76 I.D. # In Progress
20 48 -
21 49 49 0.00
22 643.57 51 3,728.81
26 52
29 22.89
SUB-TOTAL $689.35 || suB-TOTAL $13,5608.44 | SUB-TOTAL $0.00
$14,197.79
Capital Projects $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT $14,197.79

K:\Finance\IDS\M&O EXPENSE\2016 M&0O EXPENSEWARRANT 110116-SEP 2016 O&M




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

FOR JANUARY 1, 2016 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

CHECK

NO. PAYABLE TO: AMOUNT DATE
1214 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT $57,363.47 02/02/2016
1215 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 18,435.24 03/01/2016
1216 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 20,359.03 03/15/2016
1217 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 13,089.89 04/05/2016
1218 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 9,055.99 04/19/2016
1219 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 3,903.70 06/07/2016
1220 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 5,564.02 06/21/2016
1221 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 24,333.89 08/02/2016
1222 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 17,985.42 08/17/2016
1223 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 13,609.45 09/21/2016
1224 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 14,197.79 11/01/2016

THE FOREGOING CLAIM NUMBERED 1224 WAS APPLIED TO

DISTRICTS AND ARE AUTHORIZED THERETO.

GENERAL FUNDS OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION'S IMPROVEMENT

K:\Finance\iDSWM&0 EXPENSE\2016 M&O EXPENSE\SIGNATURE PAGE 2016

10/24/2016



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 1, 2016
Item Number: 5
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE MONTHLY TREASURER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S
REPORTS FOR THE MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
Actual revenues are at 92.4% of the budget; while actual expenditures (including capital projects and
purchases) are at 48% of the budget. Additional information is provided within the attached reports.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS:
» Treasurer's Report
» Monthly Financial Reports (unaudited)

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT'S

TREASURER'S
REPORT

FOR THE
PERIOD ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016



TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FUNDS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

PERIOD ENDING 9/30/2016 RATE 8/31/2016 NET CHANGE
TREASURY FUNDS
LAIF $160,139.22 0.634% $160,139.22 $0.00
OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK CHECKING 793,311.82 6,680,542.58 (5,887,230.76)
OVCB BUSINESS PLUS SAVINGS 6,691,144.13 0.734% 7,686,999.16 (995,855.03)
UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA 53,070,080.39 0.710% 46,084,425.92 6,985,654.47
UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA - COP RESERVE 469.63 0.260% 2,152,078.17 (2,151,608.54)
TOTAL TREASURY FUNDS ~ 60,715,145.19 62,764,185.05 (2,049,039.86)
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS 1,1561,699.75 1,152,807.40 (1,107.65)
TOTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS 1,151,699.75 1,152,807.40 (1,107.65)
TOTAL TREASURY AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS $61,866,844.94 $63,916,992.45 ($2,050,147.51)




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

DISTRICT CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 9/30/2016 9/30/2015 NET CHANGE
Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $62,764,185.05
Receipts / Earnings 1,259,259.48
Expenditures (3,308,299.34)
TOTAL DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS ON HAND: 9/30/16 $60,715,145.19 | $42,186,408.86 | $18,528,736.33

GENERAL FUND

Beginning Balance; 09/01/2016 $27,529,474 .40
RECEIPTS / EARNINGS
Secretary's Receipts $1,055,857.57
Interest Earnings 68,818.34
Collection Receipts 133,675.35
Total Receipts: 1,258,351.26
EXPENDITURES
Accounts Payable 874,782.70
Payroll 280,999.88
Transfers to RWS Reserve Funds 438.59
Total Expenditures: (1,156,221.17)
BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 $27,631,604.49 $6,800,348.08 | $20,831,256.41

CAPITAL REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE- $§18,000,000 - limit

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $18,000,000.00

Receipts 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 $18,000,000.00 [ $18,000,000.00 $0.00
OPERATING RESERVE - $6,000.000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $3,738,000.00

Receipts 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 $3,738,000.00 $3,738,000.00 $0.00J
RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE - $4,500,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $1,388,000.00

Receipts 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $1,388,000.00 $1,388,000.00 $0.00
VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVE - 81,500,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $486,965.71

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 $486,965.71 $486,965.71 $0.00




DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS - continued 9/30/16 9/30/15 NET CHANGE
MAIN CANAL / TUNNEL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance; 09/01/2016 $8,064,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 $8,064,000.00 $8,064,000.00 $0.00
BUILDING AND FACILITIES REPLACEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $475,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 $475,000.00 $475,000.00 $0.00
RURAL WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE - $1,000,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $751,582.77

Transfer from General Fund 438.59

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 $752,021.36 $745,890.46 $6,130.90

EMPLOYEE COMPENSATED ABSENCES TRUST FUND

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $179,084.00
Transfer from General Fund 0.00
Transfer to General Fund 0.00
BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 $179,084.00 $179,084.00 $0.M

CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION BONDS - RESERVE FUND (RESTRICTED FUNDS)

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $2,152,078.17
Receipts 469.63
Expenditures (2,152,078.17)
BALANCE ON HAND: 9\/30/2016 | $469.63 $2,149,204.28 | ($2,148,734.65)

CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION BONDS - INSTALLMENT DELIVERY FUND (RESTRICTED FUNDS)

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $0.00
Receipts 0.00
Expenditures 0.00
BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 $0.00 $1.72 ($1.72)

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT - FISHBIO (RESTRICTED FUNDS)

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $0.00
Receipts 0.00
Expenditures 0.00
BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 $0.00 $159,914.61 ($159,914.61ﬂ




RESTRICTED FUNDS 9/30/16 9/30/15 NET CHANGE

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $1,152,807.40
Receipts 12,501.80
Expenditures (13,609.45)
BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 $1,151,699.75 I $1,040,327.15 $111,372.60

FILED: November 1, 2016 STATE OF CALIFORNIA / COUNTY OF STANISLAUS



\MVES ), § \NVEg
& 7, & %,

% JOHN CHIANG 5 %
e E TREASURER g g
N & STATE OF CALIFORNIA N 7S
T ot F ot
PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
Average Quarter Ending 09/30/16
Quarter to Maturity
Date Daily Yield* | Date Yield {in days) Apportionment Rate: 0.60%
09/19/16 0.63 0.61 158 Earnings Ratio: .00001651908048883
09/20/16 0.63 0.61 156 Fair Value Factor: 1.000306032
09/21/16 0.63 0.61 156 Daily: 0.65%
09/22/16 0.64 0.61 155 Quarter to Date: 0.61%
09/23/16 0.64 0.61 160 Average Life: 165
09/24/16 0.64 0.61 160
09/25/16 0.64 0.61 160
09/26/16 0.64 0.61 157
09/27/16 0.64 0.61 157
09/28/16 0.64 0.61 160 PMIA Average Monthly
09/29/16 0.64 0.61 162 Effective Yields
09/30/16 0.65 0.61 165
10/01/16 0.65 0.65 165 Sep 2016 0.634%
10/02/16 0.65 0.65 165 Aug 2016 0.614%
10/03/16 0.65 0.65 169 Jul 2016 0.588%
10/04/16 0.65 0.65 170
10/05/16 0.65 0.65 170
10/06/16 0.65 0.65 169
10/07/16 0.65 0.65 171
10/08/16 0.65 0.65 171 Pooled Money Investment Account
ig; (1)25 12 8-25 8-25 1;; Portfolio Composition
.65 .65 1
10/11/16 0.65 0.65 169 09/ 30,/ 1_6
10/12/16 0.65 0.65 168 $68.3 billion
10/13/16 0.65 0.65 170 Commercial Loans
10/14/16 0.66 0.65 171 Paper 1.17%
10/15/16 0.66 0.65 171 10.74%
10/16/16 0.66 0.65 171 _ _
10/17/16 0.65 0.65 168 LD L
10/18/16 0.65 0.65 167 7.65%
10/19/16 0.65 0.65 166
*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses I"'.I Treasuries
| 46.06%
View Prior Month Daily Rates |
Certificates of |
Deposit/Bank \
Notes
20.21%
LAIF Conference
October 25, 2016
Register Now! Aff.ggﬁ,s Mg.rf)g;yfes

Based on data available as of 10/19/2016



Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

g www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laifasp
(S;1c6r;l¢';]s§':;?)’o$A SAZE00 October 21, 2016

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

PAMIA Average Monthly Yields
TREASURER

1205 EAST "F" STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361

Tean T'vpe Delinitions September 2016 Statement
Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 160,139.22
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 160,139.22



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

DISTRICT CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 9/30/2016 9/30/2015

NET CHANGE

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016
Receipts / Earnings

$62,764,185.05
1,259,259.48

Expenditures (3,308,299.34)

TOTAL DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS ON HAND: 42,643.00 $60,715,145.19 | $42,186,408.86

$18,528,736.33

GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016
RECEIPTS / EARNINGS

Secretary's Receipts

$27,5629,474.40

$1,055,857.57

Interest Earnings 68,818.34
Collection Receipts 133,675.35
Total Receipts: 1,258,351.26
EXPENDITURES
Accounts Payable 874,782.70
Payroll 280,999.88
Transfers to RWS Reserve Funds 438.59

Total Expenditures: (1,156,221.17)

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 | $27,631,604.49 $6,800,348.08 | $20,831,256.41
CAPITAL REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE- §18.000,000 - limit

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $18,000,000.00

Receipts 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 $18,000,000.00 | $18,000,000.00 $0.00
OPERATING RESERVE - $6,000.000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $3,738,000.00

Receipts 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 $3,738,000.00 $3,738,000.00 $0.00
RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE - $4,500,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $1,388,000.00

Receipts 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $1,388,000.00 $1,388,000.00 $0.00
VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVE - §1,500,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $486,965.71

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 r $486,965.71 $486,965.71 $0.00




DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS - continued

9/30/16 9/30/15 NET CHANGE

MAIN CANAL / TUNNEL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016
Transfer from General Fund
Transfer Funds to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016

BUILDING AND FACILITIES REPLACEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016
Transfer from General Fund

Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016

$8,064,000.00
0.00
0.00

$8,064,000.00 $8,064,000.00 $0.00

$475,000.00
0.00
0.00

$475,000.00 $475,000.00 $0.00

RURAL WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE - $1,000,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016
Transfer from General Fund

Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016

EMPLOYEE COMPENSATED ABSENCES TRUST FUND

$751,582.77
438.59
0.00

$752,021.36 $745,890.46 $6,130.90

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016
Transfer from General Fund

Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016

$179,084.00
0.00
0.00

$179,084.00 $179,084.00 $0.00

CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION BONDS - RESERVE FUND (RESTRICTED FUNDS)

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016
Receipts

Expenditures

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016

$2,152,078.17
469.63
(2,152,078.17)

$469.63 | $2,149,204.28 |  ($2,148,734.65)

CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION BONDS - INSTALLMENT DELIVERY FUND (RESTRICTED FUNDS)

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016
Receipts

Expenditures

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT - FISHBIO (RESTRICTED FUNDS)

$0.00
0.00
0.00

$0.00 $1.72 ($1.72)

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016
Receipts

Expenditures

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016

$0.00
0.00
0.00

$0.00 $159,914.61 ($159,914.61)|




RESTRICTED FUNDS 9/30/16 9/30/15 NET CHANGE

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Beginning Balance: 09/01/2016 $1,152,807.40
Receipts 12,501.80
Expenditures (13,609.45)
BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2016 $1,151,699.75 | $1,040,327.15 $111,372.60

FILED: November 1, 2016 STATE OF CALIFORNIA / COUNTY OF STANISLAUS



TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FUNDS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

PERIOD ENDING 9/30/2016 RATE 8/31/2016 NET CHANGE
TREASURY FUNDS
LAIF $160,139.22 0.634% $160,139.22 $0.00
OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK CHECKING 793,311.82 6,680,542.58 (5,887,230.76)
OVCB BUSINESS PLUS SAVINGS 6,691,144.13 0.734% 7,686,999.16 (995,855.03)
UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA 53,070,080.39 0.710% 46,084,425.92 6,985,654.47
UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA - COP RESERVE 469.63 0.260% 2,152,078.17 (2,151,608.54)
TOTAL TREASURY FUNDS  60,715,145.19 62,764,185.05 (2,049,039.86)
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS 1,151,699.75 1,152,807.40 (1,107.65)
TOTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS 1,151,699.75 1,152,807.40 (1,107.65)
TOTAL TREASURY AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS $61,866,844.94 $63,916,992.45 ($2,050,147.51)




et/

€l jo | afieg

anjeA JuN0ody [e10L  90°0E6'ZLL'ESS %00°001
$enuN2as SN-UON  00°08L'000'C BLLE
suonebiqq s1esodio] L6zl 'LIY'8 %6861
suopebiqojuewusenoy  06'LLL'vL9'8C %86°€S
sjuejeanby yse) R ysed G/ Zr9'6LO'YL %0 92
uopduaseqg  enjef jexieyy Junoaay [ejof jo %

OmmO

X afjojuI0d JU8LINg INOA

AJewwng sso/uieq pazijeay

JlejaQ uopoesues|

Aewwng Aunep

Jle18( 1888y

Alewuing suonoesuel] yse)

Aewwng sso7/ujen pazijeaiuf
Aewwng ojjojod |ediauiy

Arewiwng Junoaay .,_

sjuajuo)

Apo1Snapuesni/woojuequoiun
sseay auljug |

12141510 NOILYDIHYI FIVDIVO
awey unosay g

Joquiny junoaay I

9102 ‘08 Jequieldes yBnoy 910z ‘| Jequeides
poLa Juswaiels Il_

jusuwialels Junoady

K1obejen Juaw)saAu| AQ JUNODIY JO MBIAIBAQ

99'P65'690°LS poued 104 abiuey) jeN
90'086'711'858 9102/0€/60 uo anjep buisol)
0t'See’Lb0'9vS 910¢/10/60 uo anep buluadg
19'£08'876'€E$ §102/1€/71 uo anjep Buisol) -I_

anjeA 1UN0JJY [B10] JO MBIAIOAQ

19€56 VO ‘ITVANVO

133418 .4, Lsv3 sozg}

N00I AHLWA

10THISIA NOILYDIHHI ITVANVO

yOIY6 VO ‘00SIONVHA NVS
8102 ILINS ‘133YLS VINHO4ITYO 0SE
S$30IAHIS AQOLSND TvE0Td

Mueguoiun



sl /e

£l jo Z alfieg

000$ suoyoesuel] Jap |€}o)

(€€'261'802'E€S) sjuawasIngsiq [e1o)

(eczoL'g0z'ee) seseyaing

S)uaWasINgsiq

yses jediounyg .l_

(penuguod) AleILUNG SuoljoBSURI] YSB)

9102 ‘0¢ lequeides ybnoiy 9102 ‘| tequsideg
poliad yuswajels -I_

juswelels JUNodJY

££'T61'80C'EES
00°000'000°L
89'EPY'GEG’6
82°5L0'809'91
1892819
S0'LVE

yseq fedioung

sydieaay [ejol
s1diaoay JayiQ
suopdwapay/sspimepy
s8|es
1s8191u|

puaping
sydiassy

II_

Alrewwing suoljoesuelj ysed

L9'6V8°ZHS 90°0£6'2L1'ESS 6£'080°0L0°ESS sso/uleg jejo)
(00092) 00'08£000'2 00°0¥5°100°C SemInaag SN-UoN
(95°280°71) WWezL'L1v'8 16'918°1EY'8 suonebiqp ejesodiol
£6981'67 06'LLL'Y19'8T 1£7165'679'82 suopnebi|qQ uawulenog
0£°016'8Z SLTr9'610'Y1 50'Z€1'166°CL sjuejeainb3 yse) B yse)
ssay/uieg anje) siseg uanduasag
J93IBHW 1509 _
Alewwing sso/ulex) pazijeaiun
%LL0 %00'001 90'0£6'ZLL'ESS oljopiod [ediouny |30}
%SGT L %LLE 000840007 senunaag §N-uoN
%0¢°L %G8'G1 Lyesl'LIy's suonebi|qQ eyesodio)
%0¥ 0 %86°€S 06'LLL'Y19'8T suopeb|qo Juswusenoy
%680 %0¥"97 SLTr9'6L0YL sjuejeanby ysey g ysey
Ploig aijojyiod jo  enjep uonduasaq .l_
weuny ebrejuaarag 1oxiel

Alewwng oljoniod jediould

1S10 NOILVOIHHI TV OIVO
auwep unoaay

quyumssy g YUREUOIUN \-



glL/¢

€140 abieg

910Z/82/11 9102/10/90 0.LQ

9102/0¢/60 H3dvd TW0J Js1d

£070Y'S %E80 %LTL 0298'66 00°€£Z'679 00°5E€’L¥9 000000059 8NTCNEYYL J1d TVILNIANYd
910Z/12/11 910z/tZ/80 010

910z/0¢/60 43dVd TW0I IS1d

YL r6 Y1 %680 %S51°¢ 046866 SLYLT'ELYL ¥6'55€'LLY'L 000000'G29°L INTLYZESS JINVE 034314VHI QHVANVLS
910z/1%/11 9102/52/80 0LA

910Z/0¢/60 JONVLdIDIV SHINNVE

16°96€’e %LLO %80 0¥L6'66 v (88T T5'G16CEY 000°000°€SY 6IN1022991 JINVE ISYHI NVOHOWIr
910Z/80/11 910Z/12/¥0 0LQ

9102/08/60 H3dVd TN0J JS1d

005586 %ELD %¥5C 01£6'66 05°890°6¥E"L 00'650'5¥E’L 000°000'05¢'L c8IvITIEL ANVAIN0J V100 vI0J 3HL
9102/£0/11 9102/60/50 A1Q

91.0Z/0¢/60 H3dVd TN0J ISIT

£1°159'9 %180 %vG'l 0£€6'66 09051618 ££'161'818 000'000'0Z8 6471112€S8 JNVE 03431HVHI QHYANVLS
910¢/82/01 910z/10/Z0 AL

9107/0£/60 43dVvd TW0J 3SId

L9°0L1°01 %180 %9¢'C 0£56'66 SE09 5T’ £€°006'052' 000°000'652° 9NMI9L 168 ONI (VSN) SONITTIO0H NIWOT 0LNOHOL

ydaoy 1axug/iaded |, unuog asig

801SLL9LE
#axdIIMS INIWIOYNYIN HSV Deses
9102/08/60 £5# 110 0I104140d LAQ9 S N
6709 %970 %00 0000'L £F'E90'E2 £1'€90'6Z 0SY'£90'SZ SOLSLL9LE SOIN04LHOd HSYD TLSNI ALMATIS
spund jaxueqy Asuopy
awaauj jepuuy Plai4 olfojuod jo  paalid ayeg anfep jayie siseg 1502 Pley suun disna awep jassy
pajewiys3 weling afivjuoaiaqy /[aatd /saieys
sjuajeainby yses p yse) -l_
oljojiod [ediould - [releq 19ssy
9102 '0€ Jequieides yBnoiu) 9102 ‘| Jequeldes 1S10 NOILYDIHYI ITYANVO
poOLI34 Juswajels -I_ awep junoazy

JUaWale]S JUN0J2JY squaymnoooy gy MUeguoIun ‘-



el /v

€1 jo y abeg

1896LtZ1S %680 %0192 SLZHI'6L0TLS S0'ZEL'IGG'ELS sjuajeanb3 yse) 1 yseg [ero

£102/20/0 9102/50/50 010

9102/0£/60 43dVd TN0D ISI0

6L6LE'8 %680 %8L°L 0£9€°66 05'8v6'CY6 ¥0'LOV'tY6 000°000'056 CEHrLL991 dH0J NOHAIHD
£107/£1/£0 9102/02/90 QL0

9102/08/60 H3dvd TN0D ISId

¥6'908'L %Cl’L %BlEL 065¥°66 00°€12°969 81°108'G69 000°000°00£ SHOrLLY90 VI1103S VAON 40 Nvd
£102/10/z0910z/€1/50 ALA

9102/0€/60 H3dvd N0 ISIa

9'766'C %00° %691 0619'66 00'SLY'06Y'T 6€°186°€8Y'C 0000000052 G/d9€EC68 09 110342 HOL0W V10A0L
£102/0¢/109102/50/50 QL0

9102/0€/60 H3dvd TN0J 381

00'688°L1 %00°L %8EC 06.9°66 00°ZZT'¥6L'L 00°ELL'L8L°L 000°000'008'L BMNCLIY90 VILLOJS VAON 40 XNV
910Z/Z1/21 910¢/11/L0 AL

9102/08/60 43dvd W0 3810

SL8LETL %280 %e8C 01£8'66 00'59Y' 26" 52°9v9'G61'L 000°000°006'L LONTINEYYL INIIVIONYNIH TVIINITNYd
910z/62/11 9107/10/60 0L

910Z/0¢/60 JONV1d32IV SHIMNVYE

0t'150' %LLD %SL0 00£6'66 0718856 ¥0'06Y'56€ 000°000'96€ 6A100299F JANVE ISYHI NVOHOWdr

1daoy Jayug/ieded | wuoy) asig

awoauf [pauLYy PIoIg oljojuad jo  paaild ajeq anje/ jayIep siseg Jsoy Piay syup disng awey j1assy
pajewnsy 1Ny abvuaaied faalld /saleys

sjuajeainby ysey g yse) -I_

(penunuoo) 01j0J10d [edioulid - [1eled 19SSy

9102 '0¢ tequieides yBnoi 910¢ °| Jequisidss 1510 NOILYSI4HI TV IVO
polLisd jusuwiayels -l_ suwep wnosay il

JUsWaje}s JUNoJdyY sequoymnoooy g MURHUOIUN ‘-




eL/g

£l Jo G eliegd

910z/0€/60 910z/12/21
89FLLLL %9¢°0 %568 0EY6'66 G9'682'75L'y SLTYeeYL'Y 000°000'65L Y EZNYBEELE %0000°0 2510 SNOJ X9 NvO13IWOH 1034
9107/0€/60 9102/8/1
0008y %LED %92C 025666 00'¥2'661°L 00'7L5'861°L 00070000021 66SV8ECLE %0000°0 3S10 SNOJ %9 NV01 3NOH 1034
910Z/0¢/60 910Z/L/21
1¥819'6¢ %20 %8061 0£46'66 578221208 £9'GG7'610°8 000000°G20'8 CrSeeele %0000°0 210 SNOD X9 NvO13WOH 1034
9102/0¢/60 910z/0€/11
L9z8't %¥e0 %EIT 069666 00°015'66€") 00°018'86€'L 000°000°00%° 0GHYBEELE %00000 2S10 SNOJ X9 NV013JNOH 1034
9102/0£/60 9102/6Z/11
00'061°2 %LEO %ELL 059666 00°06/'66G 00°991'665 000°000°009 EPHYBEELE %0000°0 3510 SNOJ %8 NVOT3WO0H 1034
910Z/0¢/60 910z/81/11
£1'860'1 %550 %58'F 07666 006£2'YL5C ST0L6'195'T 000'000'5£5°C B6d¥BEELE %0000°0 3S10 SNOJ X9 NvO13WOH 1034
9107/08/60 910z/vL/11
8L120'T %l¥0 %160 0v.6°66 00'0/8'661 LLLLEB6Y 000°000'005 CSdP8eEele %0000'0 2S10 SNOJ X8 NVOT3NOH 1034
910Z/0¢/60 9L0Z/t/11
51°€60'G¢ %950 %L¥'8 008666 00°00L'66%'Y 05'798'887'¥ 0000000057 6ENYSEEIE %0000'0 2510 SNOJ X8 NVO13WOH 1034
910Z/0€/60 9L0z/zL/oL
£6'£89'G %250 %L0°C 066666 00°5¥6'660'1 £€'818'160°] 000°000001°L OVAT8EELE %0000°0 IS10 SNOJ X8 NVO13WO0H 1034
9107/0€/60 9102/5/01
L£'92T'6 %S€0 %06'% 0666'66 007£6'665'C 90°'8v5'(65'C 000°000'009'C 66 V8EELE %0000°0 2S10 SNOJ Xd NVO1JWOH 1034
9102/0¢/60 9loz/e/oL
8€'68€'E %¥50 %61°L 0000°001L 00°000°0€9 06°6¥8'829 0007000°0€9 YErveeele %0000°0 IS10 SNOI X9 NVOT3IWO0H 1034

Junoasiq - Aausby Jaog sn

awoauj [epuuy Piaig ofjojuod jo  paalidajeq  anfep jexiey siseg 1sa9 Pley suup disna awep 1assy
pajeumsy weiny abejuaaiad  /ealig /saieys

suonebijqgQ Juawu13A05 .I_

(ponunuos) 01010 [edioulld - [Ieled 19SSY

9102 ‘0¢ Jequeides ubnoiy} 910z ‘1 1equsides 1S10 NOILYDIHYI TTIVANYO
poLd4 jusuioje}s .l_ awep noaay .

JUSWIvIE]S JUN0OJY equoymmcoy g YURGUOIUN ‘-




€1 /9

€1 jo g abeq

9102/08/60

Lo %000 %66'L 0£01°001 69'821'950°L 0£°895'50'L 000'000'650'L MYH9L991 LU/S1/L1 LH/ONLT4 ILON dH0D NOHATHI

9102/0¢/60 £102/01/01 %07'L 2102/v0/60 0110

00'719'8L %02l %I6T 0L¥0'00L 16°6£9'156'L 66'127154'L 000°000°185'1 LNYIZTEHIE t4 38 SNLW dH00 d¥3 NHOr 34330

9102/0€/60 LL0ZH1/10 %T'L ¥102/51/£0 010

00°8¥8'L %02'L %ET1 0£16'66 0°1€t'869 0£°209'559 000'000'¥59 84YMS9920 JONYNI4 VONOH NYOIHINY

9102/0€/60 £102/02/90 %696'L

00°G¥8' %961 %860 0205°001 00°015'208 00°091'508 000°000°005 8YV850v90 LN HS dHOD NOTI3N YHOA MIN 40 INVE

9102/08/60 L10Z/51/50

00°005°91 %49l %681 0162001 00°016'200'L 00°0%0°200'L 000°000°000°L SOHHES 116 %059'L T1¥3 LN3 Y& SNLW JHOINVE SN

910z/08/60 £10Z/61/50 %009'L

00'889'01 %65 %L61 oLrE00L £9'955'010'L 88760'750°L 000'000°€40°L 658+99v80 LN HS dH03 NHAYMYHLYH JHIHSY3E

9102/0€/60 £102/80/50 %01°C 2402/£0/50 010

00°001'€Z %602 %807 0zE'001 00°26°¥01'L 00'2Z6'601°L 000'000°001"L L048¥L6v6 ST10N HS ANVAINOD 8 09HY4 STIIM
spuog ajelodio)

awoauf jenuuy PloiA aljojad jo  pasiid ayeq anje) 193ie siseg 1509 PIa suuf disna awep jossy

pejeuisy Jualny abeuaslay  faalid /saleys
suonebiqp ajeiodio) .I_

EELPOOLLS %00 %86'€S 06 LLI'DL9'8TS L£'165'519'87$ suopebi|qQ Jusuuiency |ejoy

9102/0€/60 LLeg/ LI

6.6 %0E°0 %151 0LZ6°66 00°892'66/ °582'66L 000000'008 SSYG8EELE %0000'0 IS10 SNOD X8 N¥0TIWOH 1034
junoasi( - Aouaby 1n0n sn

awoauf [eauuy plaig oijojuod jo  pastid ayeq anfep 10318 siseg 1509 Play spuf dIsna auep Jassy

paewiisy Jualiing abeueaiay [faoiid /saieys

9102 ‘0¢ Jequeeldes ybnoiy} 910z ‘1 Jequeideg
poliad juawajels II_

suonebijqp Juawusanoy .l_

jusuwiale]s JUNOJJY

(penunuos) o1j0}1I0d [edioulid - |1eleq 1essy

1S10 NOILVOIHHI 3TV
swep juncoay il

squyunooy g MUREUOIUN ‘-



gL/t

El jo [ 8beq

SZT'90£'SLES %LLO %00 001 90'0£6'Z11's5$ 65 080°0L0ESS SanjeA unoddy |ejo|
ST90E'SLES %LL0 %00'001 90°0£6'ZLL'SS$ 6£080'0£0'55$ oljojuog [ediounlg |ejo)
00'000'5Z$ %SC L %LLE 00'08L'000°'Z$ 0000510028 SenuUnIag gN-uoN |ejoy
9107/08/60
00'000'5Z %571 %LLE 06£0°00L 00'08£°000' 00'0¥5'100'Z 000°000'000' 020N0L08L £102/91/9 %00SZ'L Y02 X9 TYAQY
spuog ajelodio) g - uoN
awoauj jenuuy Plaig aljojuod jo  peaud aeg anjey 12yiey siseg 1s09 Piay syuf disna awep jassy
pajeuifsy walng afiejuaasay  faald /saieys
sannJag §f-uoy -I_
L1'8ob'60LS %0E'L %8851 Lb62L LIS L6'018'15b'8S suopebl|qQ ajerodiog [B1o)
9107/0¢/60
00'6/8'91 %el'l %Z8'T 0/86'66 00'508'66%'L 00'0£0°606'L 000°000°005'L {ZH00Z6S 8102/90/20 %6ZL°L ILON dHOI N8I
spuog ajelodio)
awoauf [enuuy PIaig atjojued jo  paatd ajeq anjep 19418 siseg jsa) PioH suun disng awpy jassy
pajewsy ualny) abeuasiay  [faaiyg /saieyg

910¢ ‘0¢ Jequeeldes ybnoiyi 9102 ‘| Jequeideg
poliod juswalels .I_

suonebijqp ajeiodioy .I_

jusuwalels Junoddy

(penunuoo) 01j0410d [edioulld - [1eleq 19ssy

1S10 NOLLYDIHHI 3TYONV0
awey junoaay

saquny unoaay i . XC mm -.—°m-.— : :



€1/8

£Ljo g abed

S0LvE

00°000'000'L

50°1£0'200'G (§0°1£0°200°G)
26'GeY'h80'9rS 00’08

siseg 1sa) yseg jediauiig

%00'001

%E8C

%LY'6C

%0419

anfep jayieyy jo afivjuasiad

NURVATIEN

SOLSL19lE

disna

£9'998'680°€S$

00'508'66%'L
16:086'Z9'51
TLOEL [16'6E
anfep Jxyiep

91/1€/8 01 91/1/8 WOH4 ONITIAIQ
L6# 1710 LSNI DIWW LAQ3 ALM30H
NO G3INHV3 ON3AIAID 40 1413334 HSVD  puaplaig

1510 NOILYDIYHI TTYANVO/MNE ALINNWINOD ATTIVAAVO
S1d13334 H34SNVHL FHIM

96'9L0'Lb0°ESS

00°0£0'505'
79'15'89'61
¥€'G07°€06'5E

siseg jso9

9102 ‘06 fequedes yBnoiy 9102 ‘| Jequisides
pouad uawaiers II_

JUSWAIE]S JUNOJDY

1d13034 HSYD  sidieday JapQ

91/10/60 31V 0 30VHL
L6# 1710 LSNIIXWIW LA09 ALM3AH
40 SLINN 1£0°200°6 0ISYHIUNd S@seyaind

uonduaseg Aoy

9L/10/60
91/10/60

91/10/60

aguejeg Bujuuibeg

-

000°000°LLL'ES

000°000°005'
000'000°€59'G1
000°000796'GE

anjep ied

000$

anfep aaeq

[leleg uonoesues |

120 )
18AQ pUE s1EB) fqusm]
slea) UaalaulN-01-Uaayly
s1ea UBBLIN04-0)-U3 |
G20¢C
20
€00
(44174
1202
0z0¢Z
6102
8107
£107
910¢

ll_

1510 NOILY9IHHI IIVOIV0
awey junoaay Il

Jequiny yunoasy e

Arewwng Ajunlep

Jueguolun ‘-



€1 /6

&£l jog ebeg

SLZ8'6VLY

65180269

£57/6L'818

(69°826°196'9)

00°391'665

00'01886¢'L

sispg 1509

(SLZy8'svL'Y)

{6€°180'£69)

(ee161'818)

59°'825196'9

(00°99'665)

(00°018'86€"1)

yseg [edioupd

9102 ‘0¢ lequisides ybnoiy 9102 ‘| 1equeides

£INYBEELS

G/d9EEC68

6L1112€58

U RTAR AN

EFHY8ECLE

0GH¥8EELE

disna

% £8£26168'66 1Y INTYA HYd 000'5GL'Y
OHNZIW HINOHHL 03SYHIHNd
91/20/60 31vQ 3AVHL

1zfeL MNUMIERE

40 INTVA HYd 000'55. 'y IISYHIHNA

% 1455068566 1V INTYA HYd 000°00L
VdINNVEILID HONOUHL Q3SVYHIUNd
91/20/6031v0 3QvHL

LY10/t  d/20 03HI HIN V10AOL
40 INTVA Hvd 00000 13SYHOUN

% €6EECS8'66 LY INTYA HYd 00008

{AN) SHOVS NVINT109 HONOYHL G3SVHIHNd
91/20/6031v0 30VHL

9l/L0/\L 420 0FYILHVHI QHYANVILS

40 INTVA HVd 000028 0ISVYHIHNA

91/20/60 31V 0 I0VHL
£6# 110 LSNI IXNIN 1A09 ALM3AH
40 S1INN 625'196'9 010S

% 116'66 1V INTVA HVd 000'009

ONI NAMOHE X371V INVE JHISINIT HINOHHL 0ISYHIHN

91/10/6031v0 30vHL
9L/62/11 INJSIQgTHd
40 3INTVA HVd 000°009 0ISYHIUNA

% G16'66 LV INTYA HVd 000°00%'

"ONI 9HNEHYM 288 HONOYHL QISVHIUNd
91/10/6031v0d 3avHL

9L/0g/11 LN JS10 9TH4

40 INTVA 4Vd 000°00¢'L 0ISYHIHN

vofiduasag

saseyaing

saseyaingd

seseyaing

sejes

seseyaing

saseyoaing

Aynnay

91/20/60

91/20/60

91/20/60

91/20/60

91/10/60

9l/10/60

" i

1S10 NOILVOIHHI ITVDIVO

pouad juswaieis .l_

jusuwielels JUNnoddYy

(penunuoo) |1R}OQ UONOBSURI]

aure unosay I

saquiny yunoasy gl . V_C mm —ho_-.- : ‘-



gl /0l

£1 jo pi ebeg

(89°ebt'sLl)

{05°289°£6£'2)

(Z'901'967't)

00'G6€'055')

(0¥'9v9'555°L)

81108569

siseg Jsag

89EY'SYL L

000000542

5Z°901'96%'v

(00°66€'055°L)

0056€'01

00°000°0¥5'L

(81°108'569)

yse [ediaung

9102 ‘0g Jequerdes ybnoiuyr 9402 ‘| Jlequsides

8e4v8eElE

SMLOLEELE

SOLSLI9LE

S015£191€

98471Z1L6YL

9S§1C16Y1

8HOrL1¥90

disng

% 001 LV INTVA HVd 000°05L')
91/60/6031vd IaVHL

91/60/8 SIN J§10 d1Hd

40 INTVA 4vd 000°052L QFUNLVIN

% 001 LV INTVA HVd 00005L°
91/60/60 31vQ 3AVHL

{06'£59°2¥$) 40 SSO11VLIdVI 11
91/60/6 %0007 Sad g1H4
40 INTVA HYd 000052 GFUNLYIN

91/60/60 31vQ 3AVHL
L6#1-10 LSNI IXWIN IA0D ALM3AH
40 SLINN 901°96%'¥ 070S

91/90/6031v3 3avHL
L6#1-70 LSNI IININ 1A09 ALN3aH
40 S1INN §6€'065°L 0ISYHIHN

9107/9/6 IN0 INTYA HYd 000°0¥5'L NO Ad 18/6£900°0
91/90/6 %0SE'L NLIN INI4 HVT1IdH3LVD
NO QINYV3 1SFHILNI 40 1dI3I3H HSVYD

% 001 1V INTVA HYd 000°0Y5')

91/90/60 31¥ @ 30VHL

(0v"9¥9'51$) 40 SSOT VLIV 11
91/90/6 %06€'L NLA INI4 HVT1IdHILYD
40 INTVA 4Vd 000°0¢S'L QFHNLYIN

% Ev11LL0Y'66 LY INTYA HVd 00000
9NIHSHId HONOHHL 03SVHIHNd
91/20/60 31V JaVHL

Li/Ll/e  d/20vI1109S YAON 40 XNVd
40 INTVA HYd 000'00£ 0ISVYHOHNd

uondiiaseq

suondwapey/seuIniepy 91/60/60
suondwapayy/sapimey 91/60/60
se|eg 91/60/60
saseyaing 91/90/60
1s8181U]| 91/90/60
suondwapay/ssuimepy 91/90/60
saseyaingd 91/20/60
Ayagay sieg

1810 NOILYDIHHI 3TVENVO

pousd Juswajels .I_

juswalels JUnoJddYy

(penunuoo) IR} UONOBSURI]

awey junazoy |

squnyunesoy g MUCGUOIUN ‘-



gL/

£1 4oy abieg

0068125

(00°61£'515%)

(8£°6¥1'€25E)

S2'90L'96¥'Y

00005225y

siseg isa)

(00'58'125°C)

00'5.8'LZ

00000005

8eBY1'eTS'e

(52°901"96%'Y)

{00°005"£Z5"t)

00'005°£2

7€955'y

ysey [edraurid

9102 ‘0¢ Jequisides yBnolyl 9102 ‘| Jequisides

Solszi9le

€NJ095¢ELE

€NI0D5ELE

SOLSZ191€

CSYBEELE

SoLsZigle

8M10LEELE

8c4v8eele

disna

91/87/6031vad 3aVHL
£9# 1770 LSNI I LA09 ALM3AH
40 SLINN §/8'125° AISYHIHN

9102/82/6 INT INTVA Hvd 000°005°C NO Ad 1$/62900°C
91/82/6 %0ST'1 IN VIANA
NO 03INHV3I LSIHILNI 40 1413234 HSVD

% 001 1¥ INTVA HVd 000005
91/87/60 31v0 3QVYL

(0061£'518) 40 SSOTTVLIdVI LS
91/82/6 %057l LN YIAINA
40 INTVA Hvd 000°005° QIHNLYIN

91/87/6031v0 3AVHL
L£5#1-70 LSNI IXWIN LAOD ALIN3QN
40 S1INN 0§1°€24°€ A10S

% ZCTLYEL6'66 LY INTYA HVd 000008t

NH@3XI4 “INITVLIAVI SAVIOEVE HONOHHL 03SVHIUNd
91/60/60 31vQ 3AVHL

OL/L0/2L %000 1N JSIO d1Hd

40 INTVA HVd 000°005y 0ISYHIHNA

91/60/60 31v3 3aVHL
£6#1-10 LSNI IIAW LA0Y ALI1301
40 SLINN 005226y 0ISYHIUNd

9102/6/6 INT INTYA HYd 000'0S2C NO Ad 18/L0°0
91/60/6 %0007 Sad A1Hd
NO 03NYV3 1SI4ILINI H0 1dI3IFH HSVI

% 001 LV INTVA HVd 000°05L')

9102/6/6 3INT INTVA HVd 000°0SL°L NO Ad 1$/0
91/60/6 SIN JSI0 g1Hd

NO 0INHVT 1SIHALNI 40 LdIFI3FH HSVD

uepyduasag

saseyaing 91/8z/60
1sela1y| 91/87/60
suondwapay/sayumey 91/9t/60
sales 91/87/60
saseyaing 91/60/60
saseyaing 91/60/60
1s8191U| 91/60/60
BELIE U 91/60/60
Ayanay ereq

1S10 NOILVOIHHI ITYAAVO0

pouad Juswelels -I_

jusuwajels JuUnoddy

(penuyuoo) [R}@Q UOIIOBSURI |

swep unaaay [

1aquiny wnoosy .xcmm :o_-h: ‘-



el /2l

&1 40 z) afieg

6€'080'0L0°ESS 00°0% asue|eg buipug

L'h59'686'9S 0008 Ananoy N

% 8901666 LV ANTVA HVd 000'008
AFINVLS NYOHOW HONOHHL 03SVHIHNd
91/0£/60 310 3aVHL
L IN JS10 91H4
¥¥'682°66L {v¥'682'66L) GSVGBEELE 40 INTVA 4¥d 000°008 0ISYHIHN S8seyaingd 91/0c/60

91/0£/6031v0d 3avHL
L6#1-10 LSNI IIAIIN LA0D ALIN3AH
(vr8z'66L) ¥'582'66. SO0LSL191E 40 SLINN ¥'68¢°66L 010S  S8les 91/0¢/60

% TCTLLB'66 LV INTVA HVd 000°96€
INNW/AE NVLLYHNYIN 3SYHD HONOHHL 3SVHIHNd

91/62/60 31V 0 30VHL
91/62/L1 v/ ISVHI NVDHOWCI
¥0'06t'56¢ {r0°06¢'56€) 6A100299% 40 INTVA HVd 000'96€ ISVHIUN Saseydind 91/62/60

% 111888'66 1V INTVA HYd 000°cEY
INNA/ME NVLLIVHNYIN 3SYHD HONOUHL 03SVYHIHNd

91/62/60 31V 3AVHL
9u/1z/Ll  v/adg ISYHI NVOHOWCr
756158 (e6516°TED) 6IN1002997 40 INTVA HYd 000°€E¥ 0ISYHIHNG  S@seyaind 91/62/60
91/67/60 31V 30VHL
£6# 110 LSNI LIAIN LA0D AL13Q
{95°500°8Z8) 95500828 So1§219l€ 40 SLINN 9'500'828 010S  S®|eS 91/67/60

% ¥1005.¥6'66 LY INTYA HVd 000°G2SE
INI NMOHE X3V DANVE JHISLNIA HINOYHL G3SYHIUN

91/87/60 31v0 30VHL
91/10/21 %000 INOSIQ 8THA
8E'6¥1'€25°S (8€°6¥1'625°€) TrSheecle 40 INTVA HVd 000'625°€ 0ISYHIHND s@seyaing 91/8t/60
siseg js0 yseg jediaug disng uapduasag Aunnay ajeq
(penuguoo) J1R}O( UONOBSURI ]
9102 ‘0€ Jequedes ybnoiy 9102 ‘| Jequieides 1510 NOILYDIHHI TIV@IVO
poliad yuawolels -l_ awey Junoady -

JUSW)EIS JUNOJDY squnyumzoy g Yueguolun f]




€L /¢l

—- SUASUL 0 ~-

*Alewwins siy] Ul papnjaul Jou 8Je suoRnqilsip ulen (eyde) pun4 |enInpy "UONLBULIOJUI 310W JOJ JOSIADE XBL INOANSU09 ases|d "SH| 8yl 01 Wodal amieym

pue suonejnojea ssoj/uleb ajeInd9e aulwislap 0) pua-eah Jeye apiaold aamley) Sluswe]elS Xe | 8y 01 188l 8ses|d ‘alojaIdy) "suoseal Jayo 10} 1o seeh syl buunp erep

|euomppe apiaoid nok j e6ueya o110afgns pue Areuiwnjaid si sjuaLa)els aSOU Ul UORBWIOLUI SISEQ1S02 8| "uoneuojul e1ajdwoaul o] anp joj Xey JejnafJed e 1o) ssoj/uieb jo

SUONE|N2|ED 1081109 BAEY 10U ABLL 1UNOIIE INOA Jo sjuswalels Alzapenb 1o Ajyiuow ay] °sjesse al jo ee1sni| Jo ueipolsn) pajulodde a1am am awmn sl Jaye Jo1e "y N Hueg uolun 94N 01
aAneluasaidal J1ayy 10 Jual9 8l Aq papiaold uoneuroyu (q 10 saa) pue suoissiwwod aseyaind snujw @aud 8seyaind ayioeds-10| ayl (e Jayue sIjuawelels g INOA uo pauiodal

se s1seq 1507 ‘(aAnebau J1) sso| Jo (aamisod i) uieb paziieas s 1unoae 1noA st aseyaind [emui e pred 1UN099E Al JUNOLWE [£10] BY] SNUIL B[ES B UO PEX8U JUN0IIE INOAIUNOWE 8y |

€1 jogy abegq
(06°€08'e9$) {06°€0£°€9%) 0003
{oo'sLL'618) (oosLL'518) 0008
w101 aiziviy SNOIINAIZ1SIa
(06'20E'€9S) (00'SLL'S1S) 00'000'06.'L$ 06'810'698'L$
000 {00°G12°1) 00'000'005° 00'G1L'516° 000°000°005°
(05°£59°Lt) 00'0 00'000°05£' 06'/59'161°C 000'000°05L°
(o'ova’sl) 00'0 00'000'0v5°L 0b'9t9'654°L 000°000'0%5'L
buay uoys
pnowry ssa/ ureg spaaaald 809 saleys

END09SELE
8MLOLEELE

9S671216¥1

disnd

$s07 / uleg |eude) ua) buoq
$s07/ uleq |euder ulaj Loyg

ASVWNAINS

viol

91/82/6 %0ST'L IN VIANA
91/60/6 %000 NUCRALE]
91/90/6 %05€'} N1 NI HVT1IdHILVD

awep Jassy

lawiejosiq

91/82/60
91/60/60
91/90/60

ajeg sjeg

9102 ‘08 tequisides ybnoiy 910z ‘| Jequeides
poLiad Juswaels .I_

juawelels Junoddy

Alewwung sso7/ujey) pazijesy

1510 NOILVDIHHI FTVANVO
ewey unazay

saquiny unoasy g . xcmm -ho_:: ‘-



e/l

£Jo | abieg

AR

0003 suopoesuel] o |ejo)
(08 L5'25L'Z$) sjuawesIngsiq 230
(£1°820'T51°2) sale1olyauag 10}/0} syuswAe 4
(€9'691) saseyaing

yses jedisung

sjuswasIngsiq

ll_

(penupuoo) AJEWILLING SUOIjOBSURI] YSeD

Apolsnapueisnn/wooyuequolun
sseaay aujug |

ONNd 3AHISIH

600¢ S3IHIS

(103rodd SIILMIIVL HILYM)
NOILVdIJILHVd 40 S31VII411H3D
1J1H1SI0 NOILYOIHYI ITVAAVO0

auwep junoaay i

Jequiny yunoaay i

910z ‘0€ Jequeldeg ybnoiyi 910z ‘I 1equisideg
poLiad Juswalels ll_

jusuwielels Junoddy

08’ [b5'2612$ sydiaaey jeo)

L1'8L0'T61°C sajeg

£9'691 puapiaig
sjdieaay

yseg jedidunyg .l_

Arewiwing suojjoesuel] yse)d

%920 %00'00L £9'69t¢ oljojuod Jedioung jejo)
%920 %00°001 €969 sjusjeainbj yse) B ysey
Plaig olfopuad jo  anjep uonduasag
weauny afieyuasiad j1oyIBy -l_

Atewwng oljojli0d fediound

jlelaq] uonaesues|

jle1a( 1essy

Aewwng suonoesuel] ysey
Aewting ojjojuod |ediouny

Aewwing unosay .l_

sjuajuo)

19856 VO 3ITVAIVO

13341s .4, 1sv3 sozi

009 AHLYA

10I41SIA NOILYDIHHI ITVANVO

YOIY6 VO OJSIONVHI NVS
40074 HLKE ‘L3IHLS VINHOHITVD 0SE
INIWLHVY4Ia 1sndLl JLvHOdHO0D

Jjueguoiun \-



€/t

£joz abeyq

91/80/60 31v0 3AVYL
£6# 1710 LSNI LW LACD ALN3Al4
{£1'810'261C) L1°8L0'261°T So0L§L191€ 40 SLINN 8£0'251°2 0T0S 91/80/60
91/1€/8 01 91/1/8 WOH1 ONIQIAID
£G#1-10 LSNE DINIW LAQCY AL1T30I4
£9'69% SoLSL191E NO 03NHV3 ON3TIAIQ 40 1dI3I3FH HSVI 91/10/60
91/10/60 31vQ 3AVHL
£8#1-10 LSNI DIAW 1AQD ALN3AH
€969 (€9°69%) S01§/191€ 40 SLINN €9°'69% 03SYHIUN 91/10/60
LL'8LOZSL'ES 0008 asuejeg buluubog
SIseg 1s0) ysey [ediauiig disng uondirasag ajeq .|_
Jlele@ uonoesuel |
%IT0 %00'00} £969S £9'690$ 0£9'69p SanjeA Junoday |ejo)
%920 %00°001 £9'69t$ £9'69S 0£9'69Y oljojrog |edjound [e10L
%920 %00°001 £9'697$ £9'69t$ 0969 sjuejenby yseg g ysey jejo)
8016/191€
#xxd3IMS INFWIOUNYIN HSY D
9102/0¢/60 £6#1-10 01104140d 1A09 S N
%820 %00°001 0000°1 €9'69% €9'69% 0€9°'69Y S016/191€ S017041H0d HSVD 1LSNI ALIT30I4
spun4 1o)sepy Asuoly
PleIg oljojiiod ja paalld 8jeq anje] jaxiepy siseg jso PIeH sy disng Swep Jessy
Jualun) abruaaziagy /ooy /saieys

9102 ‘0€ 1equedeg ybnoiy 910z ‘| lequieides
pouad Juawazels -I_

sjuajeninby yses g yse) .I_

jusuwiajels JuUNnoddy

oljojiiod [edioud - ieleq 19SSy

JAHISIY 600Z 1S10 HHI ITVAAVO
ewsp unoaay [l

1equiny o3y g : V_C mm :o_ :: ‘-



€/e

~- SLIOSTI 0T -~

gjogabisgq

£9'600$ 0003 asuejeg Supu3

{r5'809'151'28) 000 Ananoy JeN

SNOILINYLSNI HIS3 40 ¢°1 I3S Hid
130V H3H10 01 SANNS HIASNVHL
008412149+ INNOJJIV 0L AIVd
(£1°8£0°25172) IN3IW3SHNESIQ HSVD 91/80/60

sfseg 1509 yse) jediouid disng uonduasag aleq .l_

(penunuod) JIB}OQ UOI}oBSUR] |

9102 ‘0¢ Jequisidas yBno.y 9102 | Jequisdes IAYISTH 600Z 1510 HHI TIVAIVO
POLIdd Juswalels .I_ ewsp wnoaoy

juswalels Junoddy 4equiny punoaay g .xcmm =°m== ‘-




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

QAKDALE IHRIGATION DeESTRCT

~

\SS

MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2016



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
September 30, 2016

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
REVENUE DETAIL

OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY

CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES

OPERATING EXPENSES DETAIL

LI LA C

PAGE NO.




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

¢
E
i
E
i

)
J

7

At September 30
2016 2015 Variance
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 7,665,154  $ 1,889,531 $ 5,775,623
Investments 53,070,080 37,988,128 15,081,952
Receivables
Annexation fees 0 746,728 (746,728)
Agricultural water fees 31,235 (15,083) 46,318
Due from other governmental agencies (6,944) 490 (7,434)
Miscellaneous 7,069 195,077 (188,008)
Domestic water fees 20,105 17,605 2,500
Inventory of materials and supplies 748,866 833,247 (84,381)
Prepaid expenses 247,189 377,902 (130,713)
Due from Improvement Districts 13,063 16,591 (3,528)
Total current assets 61,795,817 42,050,216 19,745,601
Noncurrent assets:
Accounts receivable - delinquencies 3,010 14,352 (11,342)
Due from other governmental agencies-Prop 1A 101,475 101,637 (162)
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 2,152,548 2,309,121 (156,573)
Restricted Improvement Districts' cash and cash equivalents 1,151,700 1,040,327 111,373
Annexation fees receivable 15,503,254 15,503,254 -
Investments in Tri-Dam Project 38,074,439 41,968,763 (3,894,324)
Capital assets: -
Not being depreciated 2,753,347 2,714,845 38,502
Being depreciated, net 75,710,644 76,310,224 (599,580)
Total noncurrent assets 135,450,417 139,962,523 (4,512,106)
Total assets 197,246,234 182,012,739 15,233,495
Deferred outflows of resources
Pensions 573,848 283,781 290,067
Total deferred outflows of resources 573,848 283,781 290,067
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 197,820,082 182,296,520 15,523,562
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Payable from nonrestricted assets
Accounts payable 279,115 375,924 (96,809)
Due to other governmental agencies 0 0 -
Accrued salaries, wages and related benefits 877,589 920,771 (43,182)
Unearned revenue (13,992) 38,619 (52,611)
Deposits payable 803,528 506,382 297,146
Due to Improvement Districts 0 0 -
Claims payable 3,750 34,100 (30,350)
Interest expense payable 0 628,703 (628,703)
Improvement Districts' deposits payable from restricted assets 1,151,700 1,040,327 111,373
Long-term liabilities, due within one-year 0 27,336 (27,336)
Total current liabilities 3,101,690 3,572,162 (470,472)
Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term liabilities, due in more than one-year 27,678,687 28,331,123 (652,436)
Pensions 2,297,665 2,692,472 (394,807)
Total noncurrent liabilities 29,976,352 31,023,595 (1,047,243)
TOTAL LIABILITIES 33,078,042 34,595,757 (1,517,715)
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pensions 948,385 1,021,999 (73,614)
Total deferred inflows of resources 948,385 1,021,999 (73,614)
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 51,589,942 50,245,465 1,344,477
Restricted for debt service 2,149,258 2,149,347 (89)
Restricted for remediation projects 0 158,957 (158,957)
Unrestricted 110,054,455 94,124,995 15,929,460
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 163,793,655 § 146,678,764 $ 17,114,891

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 1



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Month Ended September 30, 2016

Operating revenues:

Agricultural water service fees

Annexation Fees

Domestic water delivery fee

Water sales

Improvement District Fees

Other water related revenues
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Operation and maintenance
Water operations
General and administrative
Depreciation / amortization
Total operating expenses
Operating Income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest earned
County property tax appropriations
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions
Tri-Dam Project distributions
Debt service interest

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)
Net income (loss) before contributions

Capital contributions
Change in net position

Capital expenditures & debt obligations

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

:
E
5

Rea)
S
% of 2016
Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2016 Budget Remaining
$ 4,937 $ 2,644,749 $ 3,391,400 22%
0 0 1,922,000 100%
21,402 160,213 209,000 23%
0 13,770,911 9,250,000 -49%
1,518 12,437 65,000 81%
4,243 98,233 84,200 -17%
32,100 16,686,543 14,921,600 -12%
422,730 3,436,614 5,932,500 42%
363,809 2,416,110 2,999,600 19%
162,495 1,698,938 2,631,300 35%
200,057 1,827,196 2,512,600 27%
1,149,091 9,378,858 14,076,000 33%
(1,116,991) 7,307,685 845,600 -764%
(9,691) 452,886 690,200 34%
1,107 1,718,741 2,000,000 14%
0 0 500,000 100%
0 7,959,088 10,900,000 27%
0 (865,251) (1,457,000) 41%
(8,584) 9,265,464 12,633,200 27%
(1,125,575) 16,573,149 13,478,800 -23%
0 0 0 na
$ (1,125,575) $ 16,573,149 $ 13,478,800 -23%
$86,979 $1,047,988 $8,005,925

Page 2



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
REVENUES - DETAIL
For the Month Ended September 30, 2016

DA R

gt\t‘{‘é

% of 2016
Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2016 Budget Remaining
OPERATING REVENUES
Agricultural water service fees
Tier 1 $ 6,275 $ 1,710,727 $ 1,706,700 0%
Tier 2 - 221,422 221,400 0%
Water Sales
Tier 1 (1,338) 298,043 921,200 68%
Tier 2 - 414,557 542,100 24%
Local out-of-district - 20,911 500,000 96%
Out-of-district - 13,750,000 8,750,000 0%
Annexation fees - 0 1,922,000 100%
Domestic water sales 21,402 160,213 209,000 23%
Improvement District fees 1,518 12,437 65,000 81%
Miscellaneous revenues
Penalties (53) 24,289 17,500 0%
Transfer fees 490 5,379 6,700 20%
Clavey house rental 500 4,500 6,000 25%
Miscellaneous revenue 3,306 64,065 54,000 0%
Total Operating Revenue 32,100 16,686,543 14,921,600 -12%
NONOPERATING REVENUES
County property tax appropriations 1,107 1,718,741 2,000,000 14%
Investment earnings
Investment earnings (9,731) 123,573 210,000 41%
General interest (notes) 40 329,313 480,200 31%
Tri-Dam Project distributions 0 7,959,088 10,900,000 27%
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions 0 0 500,000 100%
Total Nonoperating Revenues (8,584) 10,130,715 14,090,200 28%
TOTAL REVENUES $ 23,516 $ 26,817,258 $ 29,011,800 8%

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

Page 3



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY
For the Month Ended September 30, 2016

imm

|
;

]
J

i

% of 2016
Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2016 Budget Remaining
OPERATING EXPENSES
MAINTENANCE
SSJID Main Supply Diversion Works $593 $32,160 $ 98,000 67%
North Main Canal Maintenance 3,608 104,209 396,500 74%
South Main Canal Maintenance 9,166 205,382 291,500 30%
Irrigation Water Lateral Maintenance - North Side 124,685 1,083,530 2,130,200 49%
Irrigation Water Lateral Maintenance - South Side 114,383 913,866 1,302,300 30%
Pumping Plant Operations and Maintenance 70,399 330,232 705,100 53%
Drainage System Maintenance 37,689 168,114 279,800 40%
Building and Grounds Maintenance 29,749 238,702 207,900 -15%
Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance 32,458 360,419 521,200 31%
TOTAL MAINTENANCE 422,730 3,436,614 5,932,500 42%
WATER OPERATIONS
Domestic Water System Maintenance 24,188 152,415 278,400 45%
Irrigation Water Operations - North Division 169,890 1,126,703 1,333,850 16%
Irrigation Water Operations - South Division 167,454 1,078,110 1,311,850 18%
Drainage Water Operations 0 28,524 11,500 -148%
Water Measurement Management 2,277 30,358 64,000 53%
TOTAL WATER OPERATIONS 363,809 2,416,110 2,999,600 19%
GENERAL, ADMINISTRATION, AND DEPRECIATION
General and Administration 162,495 1,698,938 2,631,300 35%
Depreciation and Amortization 200,057 1,827,196 2,512,600 27%
TOTAL GENERAL, ADMINISTRATION, AND 362,552 3,626,134 5,143,900 31%
DEPR.
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,149,091 9,378,858 14,076,000 33%
NONOPERATING EXPENSES
Interest expense 0 865,251 1,457,000 41%
TOTAL NONOPERATING EXPENSES 0 865,251 1,457,000 M%
TOTAL OPERATING AND NONOPERATING EXPENSES $ 1,149,091 $ 10,244,109 $ 15,533,000 34%

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

Page 4



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES - As of September 30, 2016

2016 BUDGET

GAZDALE FHDATEN DETRCT

Sﬁw

GL ACCOUNT 2016 YTD 2016
NO. GL DESCRIPTION PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET
Various Capital Work Capital construction projects as per WRP (baseline $496,809 $3,000,000
cip)
Capital construction projects as per WRP 448,903 3,000,000
(modernization)
00-000-15150-00 Ag Pumping Plants Major repairs 50,000
00-000-15183-00 Miscellaneous Hammer/drill, 1 1/2" SDS (1) 1,602 1,725
Construction Equipment
Single slope grade laser (1) 1,800 2,500
Vibrator asphalt plate compactor (1} 1,984 2,700
Concrete chain saw - 14" (1) 3,692 3,500
Pipeline locator for rural water (1} 3,500
3-inch gasoline trash pump (3) 4,147 6,000
66" compaction roller 90,000
2 - Kobelco 55 excavator w/thumb attachment, 132,000
digging & cleaning bucket, compaction wheel, blade
Kobelco 140 excavator w/thumb attachment, digging 180,000
& cleaning bucket, compaction wheel, blade
Kobelco 210 excavator w/thumb attachment 220,000
Kobelco 210 excavator w/thumb attachment, digging 240,000
& cleaning bucket, compaction wheel
RTV (refurbished stolen RTV) 4,975 0
Fire safe cabinet 1,108 0
00-000-15184-00  Autos/Pickups/Trucks/Tr  1/2-ton pickup for DSOs (2) 70,000
ailers
2 - tilt bed equipment trailers 29,929 24,000
Class 6 flatbed utility truck 49,000
Crew truck w/auto crane and custom bed 65,000
Diesel particulate filters for class-eight diesel trucks 110,000
(s)
00-000-15187-00 Office and Engineering Network Firewall 2,500
Equipment
Commercial grade laser printer (1) 1,572 4,500
PC Replacements 8,966 10,000
Administration / Finance Color Copier 15,165 22,000
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS AND PURCHASES EXPENDITURES 1,020,652 7,288,925

Page 5



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT (o]]=]
CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES - As of September 30, 2016 ﬁ—'
2016 BUDGET N
GL ACCOUNT 2016 YTD 2016
NO. GL DESCRIPTION PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET
00-000-22320-00 Current portion - COP Principal payment of Series 2009 COP $690,000
Debt
00-000-25204-00 Current portion - Borrow  Final payment of Martin Borrow Materials 27,336 27,000
Material Agreement
TOTAL DEBT EXPENDITURES 27,336 717,000
TOTAL CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES $1,047,988 $8,005,925

Page 6



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

3
:
%
5

OPERATING EXPENSES - DETAIL Py
For the Month Ended September 30, 2016 NS
TOTAL 2016
2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
SSJID MAIN SUPPLY DIVERSION WORKS
295 - 52000 - 60 Other $32,160 $98,000
NORTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE
Administration 100 - 52400 - 10 Labor 5,206 12,800
100 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 3,227 8,000
Total 8,433 20,800
Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 - 52400 - 10 Labor 0 1,300
125 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 0 900
125 - 52400 - 30 Materials 35 300
125 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 0 500
125 - 52400 - 60 Other 0 200
Total 35 3,200
Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 - 52400 - 10 Labor 4,737 1,600
140 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 2,938 1,000
140 - 52400 - 30 Materials 2,287 800
140 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 4,072 200
140 - 52400 - 60 Other 2,378 1,500
Total 16,412 5,100
Dams and Reservoir Maintenance 150 - 52400 - 10 Labor 0 700
150 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 0 500
150 - 52400 - 30 Materials 192 200
150 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 0 200
150 - 52400 - 60 Other 5,398 5,500
Total 5,590 7,100
Earth Canal Maintenance 165 - 52400 - 10 Labor 1,046 23,000
165 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 649 14,300
165 - 52400 - 30 Materials 3,033 5,200
165 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 562 10,000
165 - 52400 - 60 Other 8,964 139,800
Total 14,254 192,300
Pest Control 235 - 52400 - 10 Labor 1,492 7,100
235 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 924 4,500
235 - 52400 - 30 Materials 10,180 22,100
235 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 1,455 3,000
Total 14,051 36,700

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

Page 7



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
NORTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE - continued

Road Maintenance 260 - 52400 10 Labor 311 25,800
260 - 52400 20 Overhead 193 16,000
260 - 52400 30 Materials 452 2,300
260 - 52400 40 Transportation 111 14,700
260 - 52400 60 Other 4,232 8,000
Total 5,299 66,800
SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52400 10 Labor 12,082 18,900
270 - 52400 20 Overhead 7,488 11,800
270 - 52400 30 Materials 4,751 4,000
270 - 52400 40 Transportation 769 3,000
270 - 52400 50 Utilities 893 1,500
270 - 52400 60 Other 1,795 1,500
Total 27,778 40,700
Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52400 10 Labor 3,571 9,100
305 - 52400 20 Overhead 2,214 5,700
305 - 52400 30 Materials 2,402 4,800
305 - 52400 40 Transportation 2,129 1,200
305 - 52400 60 Other 2,041 3,000
Total 12,357 23,800
TOTAL NORTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE 104,209 396,500
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 8



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
SOUTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 - 52600 10 Labor 9,341 8,600
100 - 52600 20 Overhead 5,788 5,400
Total 15,129 14,000
Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 - 52600 10 Labor 2,000
125 - 52600 20 Overhead 0 1,300
125 - 52600 30 Materials 35 1,100
125 - 52600 40 Transportation 0 500
125 - 52600 60 Other 0 400
Total 35 5,300
Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 - 52600 10 Labor 1,466 6,100
140 - 52600 20 Overhead 910 3,800
140 - 52600 30 Materials 192 1,400
140 - 52600 40 Transportation 876 2,600
140 - 52600 60 Other 9,999 1,500
Total 13,443 15,400
Dams and Reservoir Maintenance 150 - 52600 10 Labor 0 4,600
150 - 52600 20 Overhead 0 2,900
150 - 52600 30 Materials 2,359 2,600
150 - 52600 40 Transportation 0 400
Total 2,359 10,500
Earth Canal Maintenance 165 - 52600 10 Labor 11,974 5,900
165 - 52600 20 Overhead 7,424 3,700
165 - 52600 30 Materials 444 2,500
165 - 52600 40 Transportation 13,003 1,400
165 - 52600 60 Other 11,839 21,100
Total 44,684 34,600
Pest Control 235 - 52600 10 Labor 4,593 21,200
235 - 52600 20 Overhead 2,846 13,200
235 - 52600 30 Materials 58,236 68,800
235 - 52600 40 Transportation 3,979 7,100
Total 69,654 110,300
Road Maintenance 260 - 52600 10 Labor 7,480 18,600
260 - 52600 20 Overhead 4,638 11,600
260 - 52600 30 Materials 492 4,700
260 - 52600 40 Transportation 9,405 7,600
260 - 52600 60 Other 5,171 7,700
Total 27,186 50,200
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 9



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
SOUTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE - continued
SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52600 10 Labor 12,528 18,900
270 - 52600 20 Overhead 7,767 11,800
270 - 52600 30 Materials 5,128 4,000
270 - 52600 40 Transportation 1,009 3,000
270 - 52600 60 Other 1,119 1,500
Total 27,551 39,200
Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52600 10 Labor 1,394 4,300
305 - 52600 20 Overhead 864 2,700
305 - 52600 30 Materials 1,781 1,800
305 - 52600 - 40 Transportation 659 1,000
305 - 52600 60 Other 643 2,200
Total 5,341 12,000
TOTAL SOUTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE 205,382 291,500
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 10



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - NORTH SIDE

Administration 100 - 52700 - 10 Labor 78,406 115,000
100 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 47,088 71,300
100 - 52700 - 30 Materials 5,016 6,000
100 - 52700 - 50 Utilities 1,382 1,600
100 - 52700 - 60 Other 0 0
Total 131,892 193,900
Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 - 52700 - 10 Labor 0 5,900
125 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 0 3,700
125 - 52700 - 30 Materials 70 2,500
125 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 0 1,400
125 - 52700 - 60 Other 0 1,100
Total 70 14,600
Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 52700 10 Labor 7,507 10,000
140 52700 20 Overhead 4,655 6,200
140 52700 30 Materials 5,272 4,200
140 52700 40 Transportation 3,826 2,400
140 52700 60 Other 9,973 3,400
Total 31,233 26,200
Earth Canal Maintenance 165 - 52700 - 10 Labor 41,195 116,900
165 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 25,542 72,500
165 - 52700 - 30 Materials 19,788 37,800
165 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 38,737 39,500
165 - 52700 - 60 Other 119,305 192,700
Total 244,567 459,400
Pest Control 235 - 52700 - 10 Labor 21,001 42,800
235 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 13,020 26,600
235 - 52700 - 30 Materials 75,692 122,100
235 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 18,505 31,000
235 - 52700 - 60 Other 21 200
Total 128,239 222,700
Pipeline Maintenance 240 - 52700 - 10 Labor 55,686 97,300
240 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 34,525 60,400
240 - 52700 - 30 Materials 13,722 32,600
240 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 28,640 31,700
240 - 52700 - 60 Other 29,776 35,700
Total 162,349 257,700
Road Maintenance 260 - 52700 - 10 Labor 71,889 229,100
260 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 44,571 142,100
260 - 52700 - 30 Materials 13,400 38,200
260 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 72,820 113,300
260 - 52700 - 60 Other 62,689 123,500
Total 265,369 646,200
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURFPOSES ONLY Page 11



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
|IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - NORTH SIDE - continued
SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52700 - 10 Labor 8,913 32,400
270 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 5,526 20,100
270 - 52700 - 30 Materials 5,405 7,000
270 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 532 5,000
270 - 52700 - 50 Utilities 408 1,500
270 - 52700 - 60 Other 1,750 1,500
Total 22,534 67,500
Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52700 - 10 Labor 33,974 93,800
305 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 21,0865 58,200
305 - 52700 - 30 Materials 16,903 38,000
305 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 10,929 24,000
305 - 52700 - 60 Other 14,406 28,000
Total 97,277 242,000
TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - NORTH SIDE 1,083,530 2,130,200
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 12



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - SOUTH SIDE

Administration 100 - 52800 10 Labor 66,604 69,900
100 - 52800 20 Overhead 39,832 43,400
100 - 52800 30 Materials 4,996 6,100
100 - 52800 40 Transportation 0 1,600
100 - 52800 50 Utilities 1,382 300
100 - 52800 60 Other 253 0
Total 113,067 121,300
Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 - 52800 10 Labor 2,931 700
125 - 52800 20 Overhead 1,817 500
125 - 52800 30 Materials 264 200
125 - 52800 40 Transportation 1,326 200
125 - 52800 60 Other 1,341 1,600
Total 7,679 3,200
Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 - 52800 10 Labor 0 4,600
140 - 52800 20 Overhead 0 2,900
140 - 52800 30 Materials 727 2,500
140 - 52800 40 Transportation 0 500
140 - 52800 60 Other 0 1,000
Total 727 11,500
Earth Canal Maintenance 165 - 52800 10 Labor 27,661 77,600
165 - 52800 20 Overhead 17,027 48,200
165 - 52800 30 Materials 13,039 27,300
165 - 52800 40 Transportation 24,433 24,000
165 - 52800 60 Other 87,663 78,700
Total 169,823 255,800
Pest Control 235 - 52800 10 Labor 16,400 32,200
235 - 52800 20 Overhead 10,166 20,000
235 - 52800 30 Materials 56,455 87,000
235 - 52800 40 Transportation 18,403 28,100
235 - 52800 60 Other 0 0
Total 101,424 167,300
Pipeline Maintenance 240 - 52800 10 Labor 70,825 92,400
240 - 52800 20 Overhead 43,911 57,300
240 - 52800 30 Materials 18,363 26,900
240 - 52800 40 Transportation 36,673 34,200
240 - 52800 60 Other 29,534 28,900
Total 199,306 239,700
Road Maintenance 260 - 52800 10 Labor 42,447 91,800
260 - 52800 20 Overhead 26,317 57,000
260 - 52800 30 Materials 10,369 19,900
260 - 52800 40 Transportation 50,037 40,800
260 - 52800 60 Other 45,542 49,300
Total 174,712 258,800
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 13



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - SOUTH SIDE - continued
SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52800 - 10 Labor 14,946 32,400
270 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 9,268 20,100
270 - 52800 - 30 Materials 6,644 7,000
270 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 907 5,000
270 - 52800 - 50 Utilities 602 1,500
270 - 52800 - 60 Other 1,299 1,500
Total 33,666 67,500
Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52800 - 10 Labor 41,162 69,200
305 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 25,519 43,000
305 - 52800 - 30 Materials 10,459 30,100
305 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 16,099 15,600
305 - 52800 - 60 Other 20,223 19,300
Total 113,462 177,200
TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - SOUTH SIDE 913,866 1,302,300
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 14



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
PUMPING PLANT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 - 53200 10 Labor 6,302 11,000
100 - 53200 20 Overhead 3,907 6,900
100 - 53200 30 Materials 439 1,500
100 - 53200 40 Transportation 0 0
Total 10,648 19,400
Booster Pumps 120 - 53200 10 Labor 261 1,600
120 - 53200 20 Overhead 163 1,000
120 - 53200 30 Materials 192 1,000
120 - 53200 40 Transportation 147 750
120 - 53200 50 Utilities 7,249 9,000
120 - 53200 60 Other 0 1,000
Total 8,012 14,350
Deep & Shallow Wells 155 - 53200 10 Labor 10,377 22,400
155 - 53200 20 Overhead 6,434 13,900
155 - 53200 30 Materials 828 12,000
155 - 53200 40 Transportation 5,614 13,000
155 - 53200 50 Utilities 169,652 400,000
155 - 53200 60 Other 0 5,000
Total 192,905 466,300
Knights Ferry Pumping Plant 200 - 53200 10 Labor 2,701 1,200
200 - 53200 20 Overhead 1,673 800
200 - 53200 30 Materials 517 250
200 - 53200 40 Transporiation 1,866 1,000
200 - 53200 50 Utilities 973 1,200
200 - 53200 60 Other 2,488 100
Total 10,218 4,550
Reclamation & Drainage Pumps 245 - 53200 10 Labor 9,639 26,900
245 - 53200 20 Overhead 5,976 16,700
245 - 53200 30 Materials 2,498 15,000
245 - 53200 40 Transportation 5,233 15,000
245 - 53200 50 Utilities 61,063 90,000
245 - 53200 60 Other 564 10,000
Total 84,973 173,600
River Pumps 255 - 53200 10 Labor 4,084 2,700
255 - 53200 20 Overhead 2,534 1,700
255 - 53200 30 Materials 192 1,500
255 - 53200 40 Transportation 1,632 1,500
255 - 53200 50 Utilities 14,970 18,000
255 - 53200 60 Other 64 1,500
Total 23,476 26,900
TOTAL PUMPING PLANT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 330,232 705,100
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 15



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
DRAINAGE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 - 53400 - 10 Labor 11,686 16,300
100 - 53400 - 20 Overhead 6,940 10,200
Total 18,626 26,500
Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 - 53400 - 10 Labor 0 2,000
125 - 53400 - 20 Overhead 0 1,300
125 - 53400 - 30 Materials 35 900
125 - 53400 - 40 Transportation 0 400
125 - 53400 - 60 Other 0 200
Total 35 4,800
Earth Drain Maintenance 170 - 53400 - 10 Labor 21,308 43,100
170 - 53400 - 20 Overhead 13,212 26,800
170 - 53400 - 30 Materials 7,088 10,000
170 - 53400 - 40 Transportation 16,756 18,500
170 - 53400 - 60 Other 35,163 26,500
Total 93,527 124,900
Pest Control 235 - 53400 - 10 Labor 6,918 8,100
235 - 53400 - 20 Overhead 4,290 5,100
235 - 53400 - 30 Materials 11,636 14,800
235 - 53400 - 40 Transportation 9,161 14,200
Total 32,005 42,200
Pipeline Maintenance 240 - 53400 - 10 Labor 2,470 6,100
240 - 53400 - 20 Overhead 1,532 3,800
240 - 53400 - 30 Materials 2,812 3,300
240 - 53400 - 40 Transportation 1,316 700
240 - 53400 - 60 Other 969 1,000
Total 9,099 14,900
Retention Ponds 250 - 53400 - 10 Labor 0 1,600
250 - 53400 - 20 Overhead 0 1,000
250 - 53400 - 30 Materials 0 400
250 - 53400 - 40 Transportation 0 600
250 - 53400 - 60 Other 0 1,000
Total 0 4,600

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 16



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
DRAINAGE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE - continued
Road Maintenance 260 - 53400 10 Labor 2,258 17,700
260 - 53400 20 Overhead 1,400 11,000
260 - 53400 30 Materials 561 5,700
260 - 53400 40 Transportation 2,857 6,000
260 - 53400 60 Other 827 3,300
Total 7,903 43,700
Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 53400 10 Labor 1,702 7,800
305 - 53400 20 Overhead 1,056 4,900
305 - 53400 30 Materials 1,123 2,800
305 - 53400 40 Transportation 1,225 2,300
305 - 53400 60 Other 1,813 400
Total 6,919 18,200
TOTAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 168,114 279,800
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 17



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 - 53600 10 Labor 9,397 15,000
100 - 53600 - 20 Overhead 5,825 9,300
100 - 53600 30 Materials 3,735 1,700
100 - 53600 - 60 Other 0 400
Total 18,957 26,400
Clavey Dwelling 135 - 53600 60 Other 0 1,500
Total 0 1,500
Main Office 205 - 53600 10 Labor 29 22,500
205 - 53600 - 20 Overhead 18 14,000
205 - 53600 - 30 Materials 10,165 11,000
205 - 53600 50 Utilities 16,002 21,900
205 - 53600 - 60 Other 7,590 17,100
Total 33,804 86,500
Shop Buildings 275 - 53600 10 Labor 2,099 14,100
275 - 53600 20 Overhead 1,302 8,800
275 - 53600 30 Materials 12,480 6,900
275 - 53600 50 Utilities 16,041 20,500
275 - 53600 60 Other 1,274 2,600
Total 33,196 52,900
Yard 345 - 53600 10 Labor 79,356 9,600
345 - 53600 - 20 Overhead 48,935 6,000
345 - 53600 - 30 Materials 13,513 4,700
345 - 53600 40 Transportation 3,151 4,400
345 - 53600 - 60 Other 7,790 15,900
Total 152,745 40,600
TOTAL BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 238,702 207,900
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 18



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
Administration 100 53800 10 Labor 62,966 76,000
100 53800 - 20 Overhead 39,037 47,200
100 53800 30 Materials 972 900
100 53800 40 Transportation 772 2,100
100 53800 - 50 Utilities 89 300
100 53800 - 60 Other 50 1,100
Total 103,886 127,600
Shop 280 53800 10 Labor 87,504 138,000
280 53800 - 20 Overhead 54,250 85,600
280 53800 - 30 Materials 95,244 121,200
280 53800 40 Transportation 11,917 23,000
280 53800 - 60 Other 7,618 25,800
Total 256,533 393,600
TOTAL VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 360,419 521,200
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 19



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
DOMESTIC WATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE
Administration 100 - 54000 10 Labor 12,993 54,600
100 - 54000 - 20 Overhead 9,225 33,900
100 - 54000 - 30 Materials 796 2,500
100 - 54000 - 50 Utilities 961 1,000
100 - 54000 60 Other 0 2,000
Total 23,975 94,000
Domestic Water System 265 - 54000 10 Labor 32,871 50,200
265 - 54000 - 20 Overhead 23,343 31,200
265 - 54000 - 30 Materials 3,046 15,000
265 - 54000 40 Transportation 5,463 10,000
265 - 54000 50 Utilities 50,534 60,000
265 - 54000 - 60 Other 13,183 18,000
Total 128,440 184,400
TOTAL DOMESTIC WATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 152,415 278,400
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 20



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - NORTH DIVISION
Administration 100 - 54200 - 10 Labor 115,251 137,000
100 - 54200 - 20 Overhead 71,455 85,000
100 - 54200 - 30 Materials 790 2,500
100 - 54200 - 50 Utilities 2,624 3,000
100 - 54200 - 60 Other 11,493 15,000
Total 201,613 242,500
Water Distribution 335 - 54200 - 10 Labor 439,920 512,700
335 - 54200 - 20 Overhead 272,751 317,900
335 - 54200 - 30 Materials 5,703 7,000
335 - 54200 - 40 Transportation 200,731 245,000
335 - 54200 - 50 Utilities 5,878 8,000
335 - 54200 - 60 Other 107 750
Total 925,090 1,091,350
TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - NORTH DIVISION 1,126,703 1,333,850
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - SOUTH DIVISION
Administration 100 - 54400 - 10 Labor 114,057 137,000
100 - 54400 - 20 Overhead 70,714 85,000
100 - 54400 - 30 Materials 782 2,500
100 - 54400 - 50 Utilities 2,624 3,000
100 - 54400 - 60 Other 11,493 15,000
Total 199,670 242,500
Water Distribution 335 - 54400 - 10 Labor 418,816 512,700
335 - 54400 - 20 Overhead 259,667 317,900
335 - 54400 - 30 Materials 5,596 7,000
335 - 54400 - 40 Transportation 189,577 225,000
335 - 54400 - 50 Utilities 4777 6,000
335 - 54400 - 60 Other 7 750
Total 878,440 1,069,350
TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - SOUTH DIVISION 1,078,110 1,311,850
DRAINAGE WATER OPERATIONS
Storm Water Management 175 - 54600 - 10 Labor 12,710 3,000
175 - 54600 - 20 Overhead 7,881 1,900
175 - 54600 - 40 Transportation 4,105 1,600
175 - 54600 - 50 Utilities 3,828 5,000
Total 28,524 11,500
TOTAL DRAINAGE WATER OPERATIONS 28,524 11,500
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 21



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
WATER MEASUREMENT MANAGEMENT
Ag. Waiver / Discharge Compliance 110 54800 - 10 Labor 1,032 1,000
(old acct no. 52900) 110 54800 - 20 Overhead 639 700
110 54800 - 30 Materials 351 2,500
110 54800 - 40 Transportation 446 500
110 54800 - 60 Other 5,890 7,500
Total 8,358 12,200
Water Measurement Program 342 54800 - 10 Labor 9,201 15,000
342 54800 - 20 Overhead 5,704 9,300
342 - 54800 - 30 Materials 4,097 10,000
342 - 54800 - 40 Transportation 2,998 10,000
342 - 54800 - 60 Other 0 7,500
Total 22,000 51,800
TOTAL WATER MEASUREMENT MANAGEMENT 30,358 64,000
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 22



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION
Management / Supervision 600 - 56200 10 Labor 281,453 348,600
Management / Supervision 600 - 56200 20 Overhead 175,584 216,200
Clerical 605 - 56200 10 Labor 173,888 296,100
Clerical 605 - 56200 20 Overhead 107,809 183,600
Engineering / Technical 608 - 56200 10 Labor 167,134 219,000
Engineering / Technical 608 - 56200 20 Overhead 103,709 135,800
Meetings / Training 615 - 56200 10 Labor 19,341 39,000
Meetings / Training 615 - 56200 20 Overhead 11,992 24,200
Professional Training 618 - 56200 10 Labor 9,961 9,400
Professional Training 618 - 56200 20 Overhead 6,176 5,900
Vacation Compensation 620 - 56200 10 Labor 205,024 279,000
Vacation Compensation 620 - 56200 20 Overhead 127,297 173,000
Sick Leave Compensation 625 - 56200 10 Labor 132,775 111,000
Sick Leave Compensation 625 - 56200 20 Overhead 82,178 68,900
Holiday Compensation 630 - 56200 10 Labor 83,127 137,200
Holiday Compensation 630 - 56200 20 Overhead 51,539 85,100
Other Non-Productive Comp. 635 - 56200 10 Labor 109,968 102,200
Other Non-Productive Comp. 635 - 56200 20 Overhead 67,520 63,400
Director's Compensation 640 - 56200 10 Labor 40,000 60,000
Director's Compensation 640 - 56200 20 Overhead 27,280 37,200
Health Insurance 650 - 56200 20 Overhead 543,353 832,500
Dental Insurance 655 - 56200 20 Overhead 58,927 83,000
Vision Insurance 660 - 56200 20 Overhead 12,708 19,000
Life Insurance 665 - 56200 20 Overhead 7,230 13,000
Cafeteria & EAP Plans 667 - 56200 20 Overhead 2,879 3,600
Health & Fitness Program 668 - 56200 20 Overhead 3,394 17,500
Retirement Plan Contribution 670 - 56200 20 Overhead 424,850 593,100
Deferred Comp Contribution 671 - 56200 20 Overhead 42,440 71,000
Workers' Compensation Insurance 675 - 56200 20 Overhead 186,069 339,000
State Unemployment Expense 680 - 56200 20 Overhead 486 30,000
Social Security & Medicare 685 - 56200 20 Overhead 261,054 394,000
Office & Computer Supplies, Equip. & Furn 700 - 56200 30 Materials 46,091 57,500
Safety Materials and Supplies 705 - 56200 30 Materials 3,773 15,700
Classified Ads / Employment Ads 720 - 56200 30 Materials 6,718 8,100
Miscellaneous 725 - 56200 30 Materials 18,507 27,900
Telephone & Cellular Expense 740 - 56200 50 Utilities 7,757 11,400
Education/Training/Travel Expense 750 - 56200 60 Other 22,175 48,800
Membership Dues & Fees 755 - 56200 60 Other 34,807 36,000
Election Expense 760 - 56200 60 Other 0 0
Physical Expense/Background Checks 765 - 56200 60 Other 7,195 11,000
Safety Incentive & Productivity Program 770 - 56200 60 Other 14,851 29,000
Service Warranty Contracts 775 - 56200 60 Other 58,158 62,700
Subscriptions / Publications / Licenses 780 - 56200 60 Other 12,479 22,500
Insurance Expense 800 - 56200 60 Other 88,834 155,000
Investment Expenses 805 - 56200 60 Other 18,752 37,000
Judgment & Damages 850 - 56200 60 Other 1,200 5,000
Expense Credits (Overhead) 860 - 56200 20 Overhead (2,115,410) (2,395,700)
Expense Credits (Overhead) 860 - 56200 40 Equipment (841,710) (1,040,000)
Expense Credits (Overhead) 860 - 56200 60 Other (151,705) (250,000)
Prior Year Expense 865 - 56200 60 Other 4,064 0
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 23



TOTAL 2016

2016 YTD ANNUAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION - continued
SJTA & Stan. GW Mgmt Contribution 870 - 56200 - 60 Other 240,000 240,000
Regulatory Compliance Fees 872 - 56200 - 60 Other 30,135 55,000
County Administration Fees 875 - 56200 - 60 Other 22,120 38,000
Legal - General 900 - 56200 - 60 Other 129,830 170,000
Legal - Litigation 901 - 56200 - 60 Other 232,768 30,000
Finance Consuitants 905 - 56200 - 60 Other 30,900 28,900
Engineering / Consultants 910 - 56200 - 60 Other 205,218 150,000
Other Consultants 915 - 56200 - 60 Other 12,665 31,000
Community Outreach 920 - 56200 - 60 Other 33,825 56,000
Warehouse Over/Short 997 - 56200 - 60 Other (2,204) 0
Amortization Expense 998 - 56200 - 90 Amortization Expense 0 12,600
Depreciation Expense 999 - 56200 - 91 Depreciation Expense 1,827,196 2,500,000
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION 3,526,134 5,143,900

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 24



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 1, 2016
Item Number: 6
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE BOARD ATTENDANCE AT THE ACWA FALL CONFERENCE IN
ANAHEIM NOVEMBER 29, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 2, 2016

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Directors attendance at the ACWA Conference

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
The ACWA Conference is scheduled for November 29, 2016 through December 2, 2016 in Anaheim,

California.

FISCAL IMPACT: Full Conference and Meals $695

ATTACHMENTS:
» Conference Information

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Bairos (Yes/No) Clark (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Webb (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




2 |‘.|'|\|17x'f\}| | MO il

8:30 - 10:00 AM
o ACWA/JPIA Employee Benefits Committee

10:15-11:15 AM
o ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee

1:30-4:00 PM
e ACWA/JPIA Board of Directors

4:00 - 5:00 PM
s ACWA/JPIA Town Hall

5:00 - 6:00 PM
» ACWA/JPIA Reception

—— 'ii'i:l"'J'_--"'“ B “, OV 8
8:00 AM - 6:00 PM
® Registration

8:30 AM - Noon
e ACWA/JPIA Seminar

10:00 - 11:45 AM
e Groundwater Committee
* |ocal Government Committee

11:00 AM - Noon
e Qutreach Task Force

Noon - 2:00 PM
e ACWA 101 & Luncheon
o Committee Lunch Break

1:00 - 2:45 PM

* Energy Committee

* Finance Committee

e Scholarship & Awards Subcommittee
o Water Management Committee

1:30 - 3:30 PM

Board Members & Managers (AB 1825)

3:00 - 4:45 PM

e Communications Committee
e Federal Affairs Committee

* Membership Committee

¢ Water Quality Committee

5:00 - 6:30 PM
¢ Welcome Reception in the Exhibit Hall

: 7:30 AM- 5PM
i ® Registration

. 8:00-9:45 AM
i Opening Breakfast (Ticket Required)

| 9:00 AM - Noon & 1:30 - 5:00 PM
i o Exhibit Hall

: 10:00-11:30 AM

. & Attorneys Program

i Communications Committee Program
i e Energy Committee Program

i e Exhibitor Technical Presentation

i * Finance Program

i ® Region Issue Forum

i e Statewide Issue Forum

i o Water Industry Trends Program

11:30-11:45AM
:  Prize Drawing in the Exhibit Hall

. 11:45 AM - 1:45 PM
¢ Luncheon (Ticket Required)

i 2200-3:15PM

i ® Aquatic Resources Subommittee
i o Attorneys Program

i e Exhibitor Technical Presentations
i ® Region Program

: o Statewide Issue Forum

i Water Industry Trends Program

i 3:30-4:45PM

i o Energy Committee Program

i Exhibitor Technical Presentation

i e Finance Program

i Local Government Committee Program
i Statewide Issue Forum

i o Water Industry Trends program

o ACWA/JPIA: S IH t i
/ exual Harassament Prevention for ' 4:00 - 6:00 PM

* Legal Affairs Committee

{ 5:00 - 7:00 PM
: ® (alDesal Hosted Mixer
i @ CH2M Hosted Reception

~ THURSDAY, DI

. 7:30AM - 4PM
: ® Registration

© 8:00 AM - Noon
o Exhibit Hall

I ron

§  OTHEREVENTS
i TUESDAY, NOV. 29

© 7:00 AM - 4 PM
© ® ACWA Fall Conference Golf Tournament

| 8:00-9:15AM
: * Networking Continental Breakfast

(Ticket Required)

. 9:30-11:00 AM

i o Attorneys Program

: e Exhibitor Technical Presentations

¢ ® Finance Program

: & Joint Communications/ Groundwater Program
: @ Region Issue Forum

;o Statewide Issue Forum

¢ Water Industry Trends Program

© 9:30-11:45 AM
i @ EthicsTraining (AB 1234) - Limited Seating

' 11:00 - 11:30 AM
i Prize Drawings in the Exhibit Hall

. 11:45 AM - 1:45 PM
i Luncheon (Ticket Required)

i 2:00-3:15PM

i e Attorneys Program

i e Exhibitor Technical Presentations
: ® Federal Issues Forum

: o Statewide Issue Forum

;o Water Industry Trends Programs

3:30-5PM
. ® Regions 1-10 Membership Meetings

| 6:00-7:00 PM
i @ Outreach Reception

| 7:00 - 10:00 PM
° Dmner&Entertamment(T/cketReqwred)

. 8:00 - 9:30 AM
- ® Registration

© 8:30-10:00 AM
e ACWA's Hans Doe Past Presidents’ Breakfast in

Partnership with ACWA/JPIA (Ticket Required)

(Pre-Registration Required)

. THURSDAY, DEC. 1
{ 6:45 - 8:30 AM

e San Joaquin Valley Agricultural Water
Committee

ACWA 2016 Fall Conference & Exhibition | 9



B Association ACWA 2016 Fall Conference & Exhibition

of California

e REGISTRATION FORM

Infokmation «iService November 29-December 2, 2016 | Anaheim Marriott

CEERURLEIERY  Rgtiar egisiitonand cancalaion desline s Noventber 120716 # 430 £ PS7)_
T USROS S 1.3 S0 o0 o, des ) A s e i

First Name Last Name Title
Organization Address City State  Zip
Phone Attendee E-mail CC E-mail

GUEST INFORMATION (Guest registration is not available to anyone with a professional reason to attend.)

First Name Last Name

REG| IONS ~ REC  AMOUNT
Advantage (For ACWA public agency members, affiliates & associates ONLY) (ends 11/1/16)
Full Conference Registration & Meals Package ...................... $695 Not Avail.
Full Conference Registration Only . ...t $535 $560
One-Day Conference Registration: ~ Wednesday (11/30) -OR-  Thursday (12/1) ~ $300 $325
Standard (Applies to non-members of ACWA) il
Full Conference Registration Only ... ..o i $805 $830
One-Day Conference Registration: ~ Wednesday (11/30) -OR-  Thursday(12/1) ~ $450 $475
Guest (Guest registration is not available to anyone with a professional reason to attend.)
Guest Conference Registration. .......... ... i, $45 $45
MEAL FUNCTIONS QUANTITY REGULAR ONSITE AMOUNT
Wednesday - November 30
Opening Breakfast ... ... ...... .5 s s $45 $50
Wednesday Luncheon .........coiiiiiiiiiiinnnen, $50 $55
Thursday ~ December 1
Networking Continental Breakfast.................... $35 $40
Thursday Luncheon ... ... i $50 $55
Thursday Dinner ...t $65 $70
Friday - December 2
Friday Breakfast. ........oriiiiiiiiieiiiininnn, $45 $50
Total Dus 1o ACWA e
PAYMENT INFORMATION
Enclosed is check (if available, # ) payable to ACWA

Send payment to: ACWA, 910 K Street, Ste. 100 ® Sacramento, CA 95814

Please charge my fee to my credit card.
You must call ACWA Accounting at 916-441-4545 and provide your credit card information over the phone.

Submit Completed Form: Click “Submit Form"” at top of screen or e-mail to TeresaT@acwa.com.
Questions? Call 916.441.4545

Conference terms and conditions available at acwa.com in the event section. | Office Use: FC16B  Ent Date



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 1, 2016
[tem Number: 7
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 061 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2009-PSA-015 WITH GIULIANI & KULL, INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TO
PREPARE A PLAT AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION FOR A THIRTY FOOT EASEMENT
FOR THE RICHARDSON PIPELINE THROUGH APN: 062-001-003

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize General Manager to Execute Work Release No. 061

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Work Release No. 061 will allow Giuliani & Kull to provide the necessary professional services to
prepare a plat and legal description for a 30’ easement through the above noted parcel for the
Richardson Pipeline. Giuliani and Kull will also provide the necessary research, calculations and
fieldwork to establish property lines in the immediate vicinity of the pipeline and to locate and flag any
property corners for avoidance during construction activities.

Giuliani & Kull will perform said professional services on a Time and Material basis for an estimated
amount of $2,500.00. Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the
Work Release No. 061 for professional services to prepare the plat and legal description as described
above and to locate and flag property corners.

FISCAL IMPACT: Estimated amount: $2,500.00

ATTACHMENTS:
» Work Release No. 061
> Exhibit “A”

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Giuliani & Kull November 1, 2016
Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-015

| EKDALE FFSOATKOR DSTRGT

'Q\%

Work Release #061

Richardson Pipeline
Plat and Legal Description and Surveying Services
APN: 062-001-003

Description

The Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) requires Giuliani & Kull to prepare a plat and legal description
for an easement 30’ in width. Giuliani & Kull will perform the necessary research and provide the
necessary resources for the calculations and drafting to prepare a plat and legal description for use
as exhibits in an OID easement document. The plat and legal description is for a new 30’
easement for the Richardson Pipeline through the above referenced parcel. Giuliani & Kull will
perform the necessary research, calculations and fieldwork to locate and mark any property
corners for avoidance during construction activities and establishment of property lines in the
immediate vicinity of the pipeline. See the attached Exhibit “A” for details, inclusions and
exclusions.

Pricing & Schedule

Pricing to perform the Scope of Work described will be on a Time & Materials basis using the
Hourly Rates in accordance with 2009-PSA-015 with an estimated cost as follows.

Richardson Pipeline Estimated Total: $ 2,500.00
The Work is to start and be completed as soon as possible.

Terms and Conditions:

All Terms and Conditions for Work Release No. 061 will remain in effect as identified in the
Professional Services Agreement 2009-PSA-015.

Oakdale Irrigation District Giuliani & Kull, Inc.
By: By:

Name:  Steve Knell, P.E. Name: Bill Kull
Title: General Manager Title: President

Date: Date:




Exhibit “A”

. Giuliani & Kull, Inc.

Engineers . Planners [ Surveyors
San jose - Ockdale - Aubun

October 18, 2016

Chase King

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 E. F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

Subject; Proposal for Surveying Services
Easement for the Richardson Pipeline

Dear Mr. King:

We are pleased to offer the attached estimate for surveying services associated with creating
30’ pipeline easement for the following facilities:

e Richardson Pipeline over APN 062-001-003
We understand that it is your desire to have a plat and legal description prepared for the
purpose of describing a new easement through the above named properties. The Richardson
Pipeline easement shall be that portion of the above named properties lying 15’ each side of
the pipeline centerline. A scope of services is attached for your review.
We look forward to working with you on this project.
Sincerely,
GIULIANI] & KULL, INC.

i

Kevin S. Cole, P.L.S.
P.L.S. 8853

440 'S, Yosemite Avenue <+ Suile A «  Cakdale, CA 95361 o [209)847-8726 ¢ Fox(209}847-7323



AGREEMENT

ESTIMATE FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

SITE
Richardson Pipeline over APN 062-001-003

CLIENT

Oakdale Irrigation District
Contact: Emily Sheldon
1205 E. F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

(209) 847-0341

CONSULTANT

Giuliani & Kull, Inc.

440 S. Yosemite Avenue, Suite A
Oakdale, CA 85361

(209) 847-8726

Richardson Pipeline Easement

This agreement entered into in Oakdale, California hereby binds the Client and Consultant to

the following Scope of Services and Compensation:

Page 1 of 3



Richardson Pipeline Easement

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The following scope of services is offered for preparing plats and legal descriptions for the
purpose of acquiring district easements for the Richardson Pipeline as described below.

Richardson Pipeline Easement Field Survey, Legal and Plat

Consultant will perform the necessary research, calculations, fieldwork, and drafting to prepare
a plat and legal description for use as an exhibit in O.1.D. easement documents. The work will
consist of field location of the Richardson Pipeline centerline within the limits described above
as staked by 0.1.D. as well as establishment of property lines in the immediate vicinity of the
pipeline. Any property corners located during field survey will be flagged for avoidance during
any construction activities. This work will be performed for the Richardson Pipeline within the
limits described above.

SERVICES NOT INCLUDED

The following services are specifically not included as a part of the consultants work effort
under this contract:

Environmental documents, reports or studies

Architectural, landscape architecture or structural services

Utility design for gas, sewer, water, electric or phone

Payment of fees associated with the herein described scope of work
Pump and Structure Design

Geotechnical, Well, & Septic System Design

The above listing is not intended to be exhaustive and shall not be construed to include any
work as offered under this proposal except as specifically identified in the Scope of Services.

CLIENT PROVIDED DATA

The following data information and materials are to be provided by the Client:
» Payment of application, permitting fees, plan checking, and/or recording fees
» Access to the site for survey work

» Any additional information available regarding the project (Deeds, Title Report)

Page 2 of 3



Richardson Pipeline Easement

COST OF SERVICES

The cost of the professional services described in the Scope of Services is estimated as follows:

Richardson Pipeline field survey, legal and plat $2,500.00
TOTAL $2,500.00
TERMS

The services described herein will be provided in accordance with the existing Professional
Services Agreenmient. Work performed will be billed in accordance with our Schedule of Hourly
Rates as approved by the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors.

If this proposal is acceptable, please provide written authorization to proceed at your earliest
convenience. We look forward to working with you on this project.

Respectfully submitted, Accepted,
Kevin S. Cole, L.S. Title:
Giuliani & Kull, Inc, Date:
PLS#8853

Page 3 of 3



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 1, 2016
Item Number: 8
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 062 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2009-PSA-015 WITH GIULIANI & KULL, INC. FOR ON-CALL PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING SERVICES

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize General Manager to Execute Work Release No. 062

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Work Release No. 062 will allow Giuliani & Kull to provide the necessary professional services to be
compliant with Section 6730.2(c) of the Professional Engineers Act (see attached correspondence) of
which identifies that the civil engineer in responsible charge for civil engineering work at a department
or agency is responsible for compliance with the laws pertaining to the preservation of monuments that
control the location of subdivisions, tracts, boundaries, roads, streets, or highways, or provide horizontal
or vertical survey control, and the monuments shall be located and referenced prior to the time
construction of the project begins so monumentation is not lost and that any existing monumentation
can be retained or replaced in their original positions. The Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) requires
Giuliani & Kull to provide On-Call services to review OID projects in advance of construction of the
project(s) to ensure existing monuments are located and marked for avoidance during construction or
identified and replaced if avoidance is not applicable.

Giuliani & Kull will perform said on-call professional engineering services on a Time and Material basis
for a Not to Exceed Amount of $50,000.00. Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General
Manager to execute the Work Release No. 062 for on-call professional engineering services.

FISCAL IMPACT: Not to Exceed Amount: $50,000.00
ATTACHMENTS:

» Work Release No. 062
» Correspondence dated: September 25, 2015

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Giuliani & Kull November 1, 2016
Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-015

| OAXDEE FROLNON DETACT

Work Release #062

On-Call Engineering Services

Background/Scope of Work

In order to be compliant with Section 6730.2(c) of the Professional Engineers Act of which
identifies that the civil engineer in responsible charge for civil engineering work at a department or
agency is responsible for compliance with the laws pertaining to the preservation of monuments
that control the location of subdivisions, tracts, boundaries, roads, streets, or highways, or provide
horizontal or vertical survey control, and the monuments shall be located and referenced prior to
the time construction of the project begins so monumentation is not lost and that any existing
monumentation can be retained or replaced in their original positions. The Oakdale Irrigation
District (OID) requires Giuliani & Kull to provide On-Call services to review OID projects in advance
of construction of the project to ensure existing monuments are located and marked for avoidance
during construction or identified and replaced if avoidance is not applicable.

Fee for Services

Pricing to perform the Scope of Work described above for On-Call Engineering Services will be on
a Time & Materials basis using the Hourly Rates in accordance with 2009-PSA-015 with a Not-to-
Exceed Amount as follows.

On-Call Engineering Services Not to Exceed Amount: $ 50,000.00

Terms and Conditions:

All Terms and Conditions for Work Release No. 062 will remain in effect as identified in the
Professional Services Agreement 2009-PSA-015.

Oakdale Irrigation District Giuliani & Kull, Inc.
By: By:

Name: Steve Knell, P.E. Name: Bill Kull
Title: General Manager Title: President

Date: Date:




STATE OF CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR EDMUND G. BROWN JR.

2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 300, Sacramento, California, 95833-2944
Telephone: (916) 263-2222 — Toll Free: 1-866-780-5370
Facsimile: (916) 263-2246
www.bpelsg.ca.gov

September 25, 2015 RECEIVED
SEP 28 2015

Oakdale Irrigation District

1205 East F Street OAKDALE ID

QOakdale, CA 95361

RE: Notice of Departmental Designation

This letter is being sent to notify the parties affected by provisions contained in our laws that the
California Business and Professions Code requires that all governmental agencies; i.e., cities,
counties, city and counties, districts, special districts, and state agencies must designate at least
one person (in each discipline) to be in responsible charge of any civil (geotechnical and
structural), electrical, and mechanical engineering and/or any land surveying services provided
by the agency. In order to address the rcquirement contained in California Business and
Profession Code Sections 6730.2 and 8725.1, the Board has created a Notice of Departmental
Designation (NODD) form for use by these agency to notify the Board that they are operating in
compliance with the law. 1 have enclosed information on these new laws to further explain this
requirement.

For the past few months, the Board has been notifying agencies about these requirements to
assist in their completing the NODD form. The Board has listed the new requirement on our
webpage and has been working with the various engineering and surveying associations and
governmental groups to notify the affected parties of this requirement. The NODD form can
found on the following webpage: hitp://www.bpelsg.ca.gov/pubs/forms/modd form.pdf. The
form can be completed on-line, signed, and then emailed, faxed, or mailed to the Board office.

We are contacting your agency as one of the agencies that has not notified the Board of your
compliance. In order to do so, please complete the NODD form and submit it to the Board along
with an Organization Chart for your agency if one is available. If you use consultant engineers
or surveyors to provide services for your agency, they should be listed on the form. The form
will provide the Board with information on who we can contact if we need information
concerning projects in your jurisdiction or have inquiries concerning agency related issues. If [
have sent this letter to the wrong department, please forward to the appropriate person or
department for completion.

Please contact me if you have any questions. Since I only work part time, the easiest way to
contact me is by email. I will respond to your message or email as soon as I return to the office.

Enforcement Analyst



NOTICE OF DEPARTMENT DESIGNATION FORM

On January 1, 2015, changes to both the Professional Land Surveyors’ Act and the Professional Engineers Act that
apply to governmental agencies and their employees became effective.

Section 8725.1 was added to the Professional Land Surveyors’ Act (California Business and Professions Code)
requiring that all licensure requirements imposed upon private sector professional land surveyors shall be imposed
upon individuals performing land surveying for a governmental agency. Section 8725.1 states as follows:

It is the intent of the Legislature that the licensure requirements that are imposed upon private sector
professional land surveyors and land surveying partnerships, firms, or corporations shall be imposed upon
the state and any city, county, city and county, district, and special district that shall adhere to those
requirements. Therefore, for the purposes of Section 8725 and this chapter, at least one person authorized to
practice land surveying shall be designated the person in responsible charge of professional land surveying
work practiced in any department or agency of the state, city, county, city and county, district, or special
district.

This requirement has been a part of the Professional Engineers Act, in Section 6730.2, for many years. The addition
of Section 8725.1 has made it clear that professional land surveying services performed for or by a governmental
agency are required to be done by a person legally authorized to perform land surveying services. These sections
clarify that the requirement for licensure applies to governmental agencies and their employees as well as licensees
working in the private sector.

The change to the Professional Engineers Act was an addition to Section 6730.2, which has been amended to add
subsection (c) concerning monument preservation. Section 6730.2(c) states as follows:

The designated person in responsible charge of professional civil engineering work of any department or
agency of the state, city, county, city and county, district, or special district pursuant to this section is
responsible for compliance with subdivisions (b) and (c) of Section 8771.

The addition of Section 6730.2(c) identifies that the civil engineer in responsible charge for civil engineering work at
a department or agency is responsible for compliance with the laws pertaining to the preservation of monuments that
control the location of subdivisions, tracts, boundaries, roads, streets, or highways, or provide horizontal or vertical
survey control, and the monuments shall be located and referenced prior to the time when construction of the project
begins so monumentation is not lost and that any existing monumentation can be retained or replaced in their
original position.

Based upon these new requirements, the Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists has
created a form to be completed by governmental agencies to identify the professional engineers and land SUIVEyOoIs
in responsible charge of performing the respective engineering and land surveying duties for their agency. The
Notice of Department Designation form must be filed by all governmental agencies that perform civil, electrical, and
mechanical engineering or land surveying services whether that agency is a State, city, county, or city/county
agency, or a district or special district. The form will provide the Board with a record of who, whether an agency
employee or a contracted individual, is in responsible charge of the engineering and surveying services for each
department or agency.

If an individual listed on the form leaves the agency, or is no longer in responsible charge at the agency, the
individual must complete the Disassociation Notice form.

Questions regarding this requirement may be directed to the Board’s Enforcement Unit at

BPELSG.Enforcement.Information@dca.ca.gov or (916) 263-2284.

The Notice of Department Designation form and the Disassociation Notice form are available on this web site. They

may be filled out online, signed, and emailed to BPELSG.Organization.Records(@dca.ca.gov or mailed to the Board

at the address listed on the forms.



OAKDALE

IRRIGATION DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEMS
ACTION CALENDAR

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 1, 2016




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 1, 2016
ltem Number: 9
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO REJECT ANY AND ALL CLAIMS
FILED BY PARTICIPANTS OF THE ON-FARM WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM
AND TO AUTHORIZE GENERAL COUNSEL AND THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
SETTLE ALL PENDING AND FUTURE DAMAGE CLAIMS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Rejection of Any and All Claims Filed by Participants of the
On-Farm Water Conservation Program and Authorize General Counsel
and the General Manager to Settle all Pending and Future Damage
Claims

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Generally speaking, the Tort Claims Act requires the presentation of a claim to a public entity for money
or damages as a prerequisite to bringing a lawsuit against it. (Gov. Code, §§ 905, 905.2, 910, 945.4.)
The primary function that serves is to apprise the governmental body of the possibility of imminent legal
action so that it may investigate and evaluate the claim and, where appropriate, avoid litigation by
settling meritorious claims. (City of San Jose v. Superior Court, supra, 12 Cal.3d 447, 455; C.A.
Magistretti Co. v. Merced Irrigation Dist. (1972) 27 Cal.App.3d 270, 276; Jenkins v. Contra Costa
County (1985) 167 Cal.App.3d 152, 157.)

The claims process commences with the presentation of a claim by the claimant or by a person acting
on his behalf. (Gov. Code, § 910; cf. §§ 905, 911.2.). ACWA/JPIA recommends rejecting all claims
received. Said notice of rejection narrows the available litigation window from 2-years down to 6-
months.

On March 15, 2016 the Board approved the One Year Pilot On-Farm Water Conservation Program.
After approval of the Program, 59 contracts were entered into and executed by Program participants.

On April 1, 2016, OGA, Louis Brichetto and Bob Frobose filed a suit against the OID challenging the
On Farm Water Conservation Program.

On May 27, 2016 The Superior Court of Stanislaus County issued a preliminary injunction prohibiting
OID from continuing with the On-Farm Program until a court trial is concluded.

OID has complied with the court’s order and has not performed any actions under the 59 contracts that
were executed by participant landowners.

To date, OID has received 5 claims resulting from non-payment on executed contracts under the On-
Farm Conservation Program. A copy of those claims are attached and a summary of the claim amounts
are provided below.




Claimant 20% Additional Claim Total

Bergwerff Farms, Inc. $8,895 $7,946 $16,241
Egidio Oliveira $6,572 $2,817 $ 9,389
Egidio Oliveira $7,905 $4 489 $12,394
Egidio Oliveira $9,093 $3,898 $12,991
Chuck Mount $2,346 $ 2,346

Excerpts from Government Code:

Section 912.4. (a) The board shall act on a claim in the manner provided in Sections 912.6, 912.7, or
912.8 within 45 days after the claim has been presented. If a claim is amended, the board shall act on
the amended claim within 45 days after the amended claim is presented.

(b) The claimant and the board may extend the period within which the board is required to act on the
claim by written agreement made either:

(1) Before the expiration of the period.

(2) After the expiration of the period if an action based on the claim has not been commenced and is
not yet barred by the period of limitations provided in Section 945.6.

(c) If the board fails or refuses to act on a claim within the time prescribed by this section, the claim
shall be deemed to have been rejected by the board on the last day of the period within which the board
was required to act upon the claim. If the period within which the board is required to act is extended
by agreement pursuant to this section, the last day of the period within which the board is required to
act shall be the last day of the period specified in the agreement.

Section 912.6. (a) In the case of a claim against a local public entity, the board may act on a claim in
one of the following ways:

(1) If the board finds the claim is not a proper charge against the public entity, it shall reject the claim.
(2) If the board finds the claim is a proper charge against the public entity and is for an amount justly
due, it shall allow the claim.

(3) If the board finds the claim is a proper charge against the public entity but is for an amount greater
than is justly due, it shall either reject the claim or allow it in the amount justly due and reject it as to the
balance.

(4) If legal liability of the public entity or the amount justly due is disputed, the board may reject the
claim or may compromise the claim.

(b) In the case of a claim against a local public entity, if the board allows the claim in whole or in part
or compromises the claim, it may require the claimant, if the claimant accepts the amount allowed or
offered to settle the claim, to accept it in settlement of the entire claim.

(c) Subject to subdivision (b), the local public entity shall pay the amount allowed on the claim or in
compromise of the claim in the same manner as if the claimant had obtained a final judgment against
the local public entity for that amount, but the claim may be paid in not exceeding 10 equal annual
installments as provided in Section 970.6 only if the claimant agrees in writing to that method of
payment and in such case no court order authorizing installment




FISCAL IMPACT: To date claims total $53,361

ATTACHMENTS:
» Copies of Claims submitted to OID

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Claim Form

(A claim shall be presented by the claimant or by a person acting on his behalf.) Rﬂcgivod

NAME OF DISTRICT:
- OCT 1y 204

1 Claimant name, address (mailing address if different), phone number, social security number, e-mail address, and date of birth.
Effective January 1, 2010, the Medicare Secondary Payer Act (Federal Law) requires the District/Agency to reportg
payments for bodily injury and/or medical freatments to Medicare. As such, if you are seeking medical damages, e th your
Social Security Number and your date of birth. COUI“OI'
haine: \2? SR \,C'-c?ug}\(? ol NS, \rﬁ(; FrionelNumber: : !
Address(es): ‘\\%ﬂ) WW\P A\ Social Security Ng ]

C\ S NED Date of Birtht
4 - =
E-mail:

2 List name, address, and phone number of any witnesses.
Name:
Address:
Phone Number: ( )

3 List the date, time, place, and other circumstances of the occurrence or transaction, which gave rise to the claim asserted.

Da‘eWau ?b\ me Place:
Tell What Happeﬁé)d (give complete information):
ES\NO A Seode CM@ Lm O :;-DC(
ko
m P %mﬁu M~ ono
NOTE: Attach any photographs you may have regarding this claim.

4 Give a general description of the indebtedness, obligation, injury, damage, or loss incurred so far as it may be known at the time of

presentation of the claim. =3 % 9\(3\52
A% C’cw.:‘zr\J kmfm%&% = \(méx UK A
_ci}!\_ x.‘)—fr&&./\ '\( N CW)Q o~ /%&29 D s

5 Give the name or names of the public employee or employees causing the injury, damage, or loss, if known.

6 The amount claimed if it totals less than ten thousand dollars ($10,000) as of the date of presentation of the claim, including the estimated
amount of any prospective injury, damage or loss, insofar as it may be known at the time of the presentation of the claim, together with the
basis of computation of the amount claimed. If the amount claimed exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000), no dollar amount shall be included
in the claim. However, it shall indicate whether the claim would be a limited civil case.

AN
2 AN e \S2 oy e BN 1 Uiy cpen o
ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS. OMI‘FTING INFORMATION COULD MAKE YOUR CLAIM LEGALTY INSUFFICHNT!

o — LY
White --JPIA Office Copy / Yellow--District Office Copy / Pink--Claimant Copy //—-—— — *m

e



Claim Form

ed
(A claim shall be presented by the claimant or by a person acting on his behalif.) Recew
NAME OF DISTRICT: 0CT 03 2016
Claimant name, address (mailing address if different), phone number, social security number, e-mail address, and date of birth.
1

Effective January 1, 2010, the Medicare Secondary Payer Act (Federal Law) requires the District/Agency to mpodﬁm B
payments for bodily injury and/or medical treatments to Medicare. As such, if you are seeking medical damages, we %ﬁmboth your
Social Security Number and your date of birth.

Nerfe: j)c QR \&,f(;g\ _Fﬁ\. LS \ e 1 : —_

Address(es): -—\\\e§ {A%T\ e cﬁx ) Sanial Security No.: R

- -

ké&\m S AR N a) Date of Bish S |

E-mail
2 List name, address, and phone number of any witnesses. o
Name:
Address:
Phone Number: ( )
3 List the date, time, place, and other circumstances of the occurrence or transaction, which gave rise to the claim asserted.
Date\\%\ 3‘\)\ Time: Place:
Tell What Happ@}ed (give complete information): ‘
U necaniud o cald Wl vme baWous phaspo
: . QO “&b "aﬁ\f‘(‘mkk \’\S\ﬁﬁﬁ%:{\c\,.
N s AN T_Se cdu \\.c&\,\u\ S *\'c}m C}*ﬂxy’ X.
OO ﬁﬂ%ﬂ &X\Q& @Q@n C c:-hmd% DS ol
C)‘Z(—\ww% m&' O o A )t&"\&.\(‘\q&Q a?_%% Qn et
\\(—..ﬁc%xk\z\a., LS SN R N L \C\CM"\% \(\O}&Q DQ %)@581“\,‘
NOTE: Attach any photographs you may have regarding this claim. eé-/-\k all
4 Give a ge_neral description of the indebtedness, obligation, injury, damage, or loss incurred so far as it may be known at the_time of
presentation of the claim.
= g
D s hed o\_\*fx Vany s SA AL OGA rﬂaﬂ Cju\\_\%
\a—\ﬂ_%(\'('_”‘"i % N l\&ﬂ C& \\(\_SL (;C” w
5 Give the name or names of the public employee or employees causing the injury, damage,™or loss, if known.
S NS 1e%) 'Did\mjtmnmcz_,
o e MO en o y%
6 The amount claimed if it totals less than ten thousand dollars ($10,800) as of the date of presentation of the claim, including the estimated

amount of any prospective injury, damage or loss, insofar as it may be known at the time of the presentation of the claim, together with the
basis of computation of the amount claimed. If the amount claimed exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000), no dollar amount shall be included
in the claim. However, it shall indicate whether the claim would be a limited civil case.

Dete: \DNCPN\p Tme: 25 Signatus R\ S\%%m\%ﬁ\&m%‘}% Ongs X
ENTIY

ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS. OMITTING INFORMATION COULD MAKE YOUR CLAIM LEGALN INSU
S N )

White --JPIA Office Copy / Yellow--District Office Copy / Pink--Claimant Copy Revised — October 2015



Independent Irrigation Systems, Inc. Invoice

P.O.Box 28 _
Livingston, CA 95334 Date Invoice #
(209)-358-0683 7/30/2016 1523
Bergwerf Farms
7113 Mettler Road
QOakdale, Ca 95361

Descﬁption Amount
Labor and equipment to install a 18 x12 in. tee with 12 in. line gate and riser and install a 18 m. 2,49750
line gate in pond feed line.

Due on receipt Total $2,497.50




Waterford Irrigation - :
Supply, Inc. _ Invoice

6/23/2016 125682

P.0. BOX 200 « WATERFORD, CA 95386 » (209) 874-1386

:
Bergwer(T Farms, Inc. %%
Biii Bergwerff

7113 Mettier Road
Cakdale, CA 95361

P.O. NUMBER EP | | | F.O.B. ' ACCOUNT #

AMOUNT

hlmrest .'.-;.'.-.-.-."'.-- harrt --_- - _-'.. N e SRR B S s] T S Lt PN NS |
a periodic rate of 1.5% per month, which is an - TOTAL $5.371.25
- "Annual Percentage Rate" of 18%..._ U - - R . WD s ead

'.-L, T = d




Waterford Irrigation - ”
rrigs | Invoice
Supply INVOICE

P.0. BOX 200 » WATERFORD, CA 93386 e {205} 874-1386 : 6272016 ‘- 125772
| R R

Bergwerff Farms, lnc. #¥¥% 5
Bill Bergwerff ' '

7113 Mettler Road

Oakdale, CA 95361

P.O. NUMBER REP F.O.B. ACCOUNT #

i

6/27/2016

QUANTITY | ITEMCODE | DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT

Interest will .gn_ de _n L N —

'
£ a periodic rate of 1.5% per month, which is an .
L. "Annual Percentage Rate" of 18% 77.29



Claim Form Received

(A claim shall be presented by the claimant or by a person acting on his behalf.)

NAME OF DISTRICT:

ULT 102076

1 Claimant name, address (mailing address if different), phone number, social security number, e-mail address, @unm »]
Effective January 1, 2010, the Medicare Secondary Payer Act (Federal Law) requires the District/Agency to report ims.ioyvolving
payments for bodily injury and/or medical treatments to Medicare. As such, if you are seeking medical damages, w& MUST have both your
Social Security Number and your date of birth.

: 7 A 0/1_ A .
Name: é /jpp M e, m Phone Number: ((
Address(es): /i/f f‘fé Social Security No.:
/440'{"_,.6 1] fj"a?fﬁ" Dato of Birth: |
E-mail:

2 List name, address, and phone number of any witnesses.

Name:

Address:

Phone Number: ( )
3 List the date, time, place, and other circumstances of the occurrence or transaction, which gave rise to the claim asserted.

Date: Time: Place:

Tell What Happened (give complete information):

See ATleched for Confre=ls AlY 014-01&- 930
Dore to fofors 0/7-0/€ 04
014 -0k 029
NOTE: Attach any photographs you may have regarding this claim.
4 Give a general description of the indebtedness, obligation, injury, damage, or loss incurred so far as it may be known at the time of
presentation of the claim.
1 4
20 pegdiics  See ailide [
! . /
y/ﬁa/ . c%/h QLD r»c-‘—r/(’ /)7[ coter LG Le it _42
5 Give the name or names of the public employee or employees causing the injury, damage, or loss, if known.
/7
6 The amount claimed if it totals less than ten thousand dollars ($10,000) as of the date of presentation of the claim, including the estimated

amount of any prospective injury, damage or loss, insofar as it may be known at the time of the presentation of the claim, together with the
basis of computation of the amount claimed. If the amount claimed exceeds ten thousand dollars-($10,000), no dollar amount shall be included
in the claim. However, it shall indicate whether the claim would be a limited civil case.

1 M I

Date: "/0"/67 "/-6 Time: Signature:

2

ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS. OMITTING INFORMAWU ou CLAlM LEGALLY INSUFFICIENT!

White --JPIA Office Copy / Yellow--District Office Copy M—C!aimant Copy Revised — October 2015



Claim Form Received

(A claim shall be presented by the claimant or by a person acting on his behalf.) AR 4 a ARt

Wil L L LUTY

NAME OF DISTRICT:

1 Claimant name, address (mailing address if different), phone number, social security number, e-mail address, angtgggﬁ. ID

Effective January 1, 2010, the Medicare Secondary Payer Act (Federal Law) requires the District/Agency to report allgmymBIving
payments for bodily injury and/or medical treatments to Medicare. As such, if you are seeking medical damages, we MUST have both your
Social Security Number and your date of birth.

< ﬂsﬂ/l D tvesre. e i
ress(es). ocCla curity .
(/_2' / LSt S

A, g‘; % Date of Birth:

E-mail:

2 List name, address, and phone number of any witnesses.

Name:

Address:

Phone Number: ( )

3 List the date, time, place, and other circumstances of the occurrence or transaction, which gave rise to the claim asserted.

Date: Time: Place:

Tell What Happened (give complete information);

G per_ Luntrect  Gp0 DF7E~029 3, 727

NOTE: Attach any photographs you may have regarding this claim.

4 Give a general description of the indebtedness, obligation, injury, damage, or loss incurred so far as it may be known at the time of
presentation of the claim.

/M/tbal‘zr’ 24, £70

5 Give the name or names of the public employee or employees causing the injury, damage, or loss, if known.

6 The amount claimed if it totals less than ten thousand dollars ($10,000) as of the date of presentation of the claim, including the estimated

amount of any prospective injury, damage or loss, insofar as it may be known at the time of the presentation of the claim, together with the
basis of computation of the amount claimed. If the amount claimed exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000), no dollar amount shall be included
in the claim. However, it shall indicate whether the claim would be a limited civil case.

57
y/ /AR

Date: '//‘/7.:/9’ Time: Signature: /ﬁ/"

ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS. OMITTING INFORMATINACOULD M LEGALLY INSUFFICIENT!

Fd
White --JPIA Office Copy /  Yeliow--District Office Copy %laimant Copy Revised — October 2015



JINIH3JAY Y0 IS SIHL 43I

QLSSN/00ESFL

JONIHI434 HOH dIS SIHL 433N

04887/

H3Ang

o | AL FATU s L] e
w ALl S/ S G/ | 5707
%Y _ 0AT SVAPRT SH 07 [ 397
. @A L AT @qvreF ST Ao
- P10k SYKreBlg <ol
L d AT TAYCT TH S B
w 95/ L O0RE SRV s H 39 preRZ
o 9 ST ST Sl 55 | 855
w PG o OB STV s HSC T &v4
o 219 A7 505 S ST | LTS
. oeF] UE Sy SHASL | LT

w 037 . %T AT Sl SO/ 9%

. Sum - OAT ST THAS 07 | hT5
o Uh| AT TG sIH T [ ]TS
o B HSLT TS S/ € | 208
\__ INNOWY 3)14d NOildI4ds3d ALIINYND /
. R
NOSH3dSITYS diHS MOH diHS NIHM

¢ aciqw\/u.\w cdif\:\.
\_ eIV ) S , ON E%&
[ diZ ‘ILV1S 'ALID }lﬁmmwb_ @\u Y _., 3n__N NN \EM
_ss3uaay o nérus/z \ ru} SS3HaaY
\ Q/ e )\ _ oLdis U\./J %zék@ Zvﬁﬁ¢§wmz§k

62509

vw—o
4
J .<,@,%\>
VR gL
%m@umﬁwﬁ —Llo]f 1(5&@
L ;__sos_« 3014d ~ NOILdI¥9S3a ALIINY
>
NOSH3IdSITVS dIHS MOH diHS N
mcr/n)vq ._;ss
\_ 3Iva SIHAL “ON H3¢
g . T.N.PM:M-W dn,uv Jbu(/ww
diZ IUVIS ALD dIZ'31v1S
N W) ,.02&5/7“ ‘&V}Nu
_Ss3daay " Ssa
N o= BT R e
. < |V\DE=._m \u).J Q. [F U

162609



Claim Form RECEIVED

(A claim shall be presented by the claimant or by a person acting on his behalf.) e

VLT &V LUJU

NAME OF DISTRICT:

1

SAKBALEAD—
A=l 1Y
Claimant name, address (mailing address if different), phone number, social security number, e-mail address, and date of birth.
Effective January 1, 2010, the Medicare Secondary Payer Act (Federal Law) requires the District/Agency to report all claims involving
payments for bodily injury and/or medical treatments to Medicare. As such, if you are seeking medical damages, we MUST have both your
Social Security Number and your date of birth.

Name: ( ,ZI Ll k MD MT- Phone Number:

Address(es): l/ 7/3 P 7 O op o M Social Security No

Caltolecle A ?mge’/ Date of Birth:

E-mail:

List name, address, and phone number of any witnesses.

Neme: A eto T i lpend”

Address: l [7/3 p/o ) 1P M

Phone Number: ﬁ? ) Zq;..é/w

List the date, time, place, and other circumstances of the occurrence or transaction, which gave rise to the claim asserted.

Date: S= 2/- /lo Time: Place: [)2/3 P[ O seen ch( Q&Zp{u/f"

Tell What Happened (give complete information)‘

ﬁﬂ‘/‘&rﬂaﬁa/ Y4 /Cgr/-m W{én&&*da—?lran }JMM

MC’@M er‘f“o-c" e m;—‘?“ Xl G:mw/ 0 Mbﬂ%b

o &och o+ STt el sn pda~l of Hhe Disttoy 4

p7- DMTW O )P _Lquﬁﬁrrﬁtsfﬁﬂhﬂ:/ﬂm o

e et Ve wlol be¥ 2, 3 ., FLe

)‘?/‘D;cpf Thal woas aoreet o ToTal m“fg 79, .

NOTE: Attdch any photographs you may have regardmg this claim.

Give a general description of the indebtedness, obligation, injury, damage, or loss incurred so far as it may be known at the time of
presentation of the claim.

OT Thes Time 1 haor Gave 0 oy  puts
e / 4

Give the name or names of the public employee or employees causing the injury, damage, or loss, if known.

The amount claimed if it totals less than ten thousand dollars ($10,000) as of the date of presentation of the claim, including the estimated
amount of any prospective injury, damage or loss, insofar as it may be known at the time of the presentation of the claim, together with the
basis of computation of the amount claimed. If the amount claimed exceeds tén thousand dollars ($10,000), no dollar amount shall be included
in the claim. However, it shall indicate whether the claim would be a limited civil case.

Date: 0~ 20 ~Jlo _Time: 372 plec  Signaturey” M VY Join] —

ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS. OMITTING INFORMATION COULD MAKE YOUR CLAIM LEGALLY INSUFFICIENT!

White --JPIA Office Copy /  Yellow--District Office Copy /  Pink--Claimant Copy Revised — October 2015



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 1, 2016
Iltem Number: 10
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION FOR
SETTING AGRICULTURAL WATER USER RATES FOR 2017

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
At the recommendation of Staff, and as stated on the attached resolution, the Fixed Charge, Volumetric
Charge, and 3% annual inflation rate on the Schedule of Agricultural Water User Rates may be
implemented for the 2017 water year.

The Drought Surcharge would not be implemented until such time as the District declares a drought.

ATTACHMENTS:
» Resolution 2016-NIL

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-NIL

AGRICULTURAL WATER USER RATES
FOR THE WATER YEAR 2017

WHEREAS, California Water Code Section 22280, et seq. provides that the District may
levy charges in lieu of assessments; and

WHEREAS, Water Code Section 22283 provides that the District may prescribe reasonable
rules to carry out the provisions of the Water Code section 22280, et seq.; and

WHEREAS, said change is exempt from CEQA under Public Resources Code Section
21080(a) (8); and

WHEREAS, on October 21, 2014, the District accepted and approved the increase in
agricultural water user rates as identified in Exhibit A as the maximum that could be imposed
without being subject to the requirements of Article XlIl D(6) of the California Constitution;
and

WHEREAS, the District declares the following:

(1)  The revenues derived from these rates do not exceed the funds required to
provide subject properties related services.

(2)  The revenues derived from the rates will not be used for any purpose other
than that for which the rates are imposed.

(3)  The amount of a rate imposed shall not exceed the proportional cost of the
service; and

NOW BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, the District desires to implement Agricultural
Water User Rates for the 2017 water year as follows:

(1) FIXED CHARGE to be implemented.

(2) VOLUMETRIC CHARGE to be implemented.

(3) DROUGHT SURCHARGE will not be implemented.

(4)  Three-percent ANNUAL INFLATION to be implemented.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all charges as identified in this Resolution shall be
applicable to each separate parcel, as shown on the District records of Stanislaus County
and San Joaquin County Assessor’s Parcel Maps.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each said fixed charge shall be collected in two equal
installments, the first of which is due on December 30, 2016, and the second on June 20,
2017. If payment for the first installment is not received in the District office by 5:00 p.m.
payment will be considered delinquent, and penalty charges will be made according to
current policy. If payment for the second installment is not received in the District office by
5:00 p.m. payment will be considered delinquent, and penalty charges will be made
according to current policy.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District shall charge and collect, in accordance with
California Water Code sections 26077, the following penalties on fixed charges that become
delinquent:

Fixed Charge
Ten percent (10%) on the first instaliment.

Five percent (5%) on the second installment plus $5.00 service charge.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that each volumetric billing is due within 30 days of said
statement date. Irrigation water deliveries will continue if not paid by the aforementioned due
date, and no penalties will be applied. If the current year’s volumetric charges are not paid
by Friday, December 29, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. at the District office, penalties will be applied.
Postmarks will not be accepted.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District shall charge and collect, in accordance with
California Water Code sections 26077, the following penalties on volumetric charges that
become delinquent:

Volumetric Charge
Ten percent (10%)

BE IT RESOLVED that said volumetric charge will be billed for the following periods:

e Start of the irrigation season through May 31%! each year,
e June 1%t through July 31%t, each year,
e August 1%t through the end of the irrigation season each year.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that parcels of lands with outstanding
current year charges as of December 315t each year will not be furnished irrigation water for
the subsequent irrigation season until these charges are paid in full.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution supersedes any other previous resolution
relating to the above subject matter.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director , and duly submitted to
the Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was adopted this 1% day of
November 2016.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb
President

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



EXHIBIT A

SCHEDULE OF AGRICULTURAL WATER USER RATES
2017

FIXED CHARGE*
$28.64 per acre (with a minimum rate of $57.28)

VOLUMETRIC CHARGE*

Tier 1: $ 3.34 per acre-foot per acre / up to 3 acre-feet

Tier 2: $ 6.63 per acre-foot per acre / for each additional acre-foot up to 5 acre-feet
Tier 3: $ 8.81 per acre-foot per acre/ for each additional acre-foot up to 7 acre-feet
Tier 4: $11.03 per acre-foot per acre / for each additional acre-foot up to 8 acre-feet
Tier 5: $22.01 per acre-foot per acre / for each additional acre-foot over 8 acre-feet

DROUGHT SURCHARGE*

$6.28 per acre

Inclusive of 3% annual increase for inflation



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 1, 2016
ltem Number: 1
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION SETTING
DOMESTIC WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
CHARGES AND OTHER RELATED CHARGES FOR THE YEAR 2017

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
Staff met with all the domestic water improvement district (ID) committees during the months of
September and October. All five ID Committees attended their meetings.

The attached resolution provides for setting 2017 Domestic Water ID Operation and Maintenance
(O&M) rates. Itis anticipated that these O & M rates are sufficient to cover the current year's anticipated
expenditures, as well as the next year’s anticipated expenditures.

ID 45 is not included in this resolution as this ID has previously voted on their rate structure through
the Prop 218 process.

Due Dates:
1st |nstallment — Friday, December 30, 2016 at 5:00 pm.
2" Installment — Tuesday, June 20, 2017 at 5:00 pm.
No postmarks are accepted.

FISCAL IMPACT: Refer to Resolution

ATTACHMENTS:

» Resolution 2016-NIL
» 5 Year Rate Summary

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-NIL

SETTING DOMESTIC WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE CHARGES AND
OTHER RELATED CHARGES FOR 2017

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has considered the operation and maintenance costs
for the year 2017 for each of the following domestic water Improvement Districts (ID) in the
Oakdale Irrigation District and has determined that the amounts set are the amounts
required for that purpose; and

WHEREAS, this Board has determined that required funds for the operation and
maintenance of said IDs for the year 2017 shall be raised by a charge levied per acre, per
lot, or per 100 square feet, whichever is applicable.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that for the purpose of raising funds to pay the
normal operation and maintenance costs, and/or specific capital improvements for the year
2017 a charge in the amount set forth for each said ID shall be made as follows:

ID CHARGE CHARGE CHARGE TOTAL
NO. PER ACRE PERLOT PER 100 S.F. PERID
22 $3.85 $21,173
41 $1,500.00 60,000
46 $ 800.00 60,600
51 700.00 49,469

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each said charge shall be collected in two equal
installments, the first of which is due on December 30, 2016, and the second on June 20,
2017. If payment for the first installment is not received in the District office by 5:00 p.m. on
December 30, 2016, payment will be considered delinquent, and penalty charges will be
made according to current policy. If payment for the second installment is not received in
the District office by 5:00 p.m. on June 20, 2017, payment will be considered delinquent,
and penalty charges will be made according to current policy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District shall charge and collect the following
penalties on said charges that become delinquent:

Ten percent (10%) on the first installment
Five percent (5%) on the second installment, plus $5.00 service charge

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be provided to the
Treasurer of this District as the authority for establishing said rates.



Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director , and duly submitted to the
Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was adopted this 1%t day of November
2016.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb
President

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager / Secretary



Oakdale Irrigation District
Domestic Water Improvement Districts
Operations and Maintenance
Historical Rate Comparison

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
MULTIPLIER Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate
ID# | LOTS | SQ. FT. |JACRESY $ AMT TOTAL $ AMT TOTAL $ AMT TOTAL $ AMT TOTAL $ AMT TOTAL
22 5,499.60 3.85 21,173.46 3.85| 21,173.46 3.85| 21,173.46 3.85| 21,173.46 3.85| 21,173.46
41 40.00 1,500.00 60,000.00 | 1,500.00 | 60,000.00 | 1,500.00 | 60,000.00 | 764.00 ( 30,560.00 | 764.00 | 30,560.00
46 75.75 | 800.00 60,600.00 | 800.00 | 60,600.00 | 900.00| 68,175.00 | 932.00 | 70,599.00 | 932.00 | 70,300.76
51 70.67 | 700.00 49,469.00 | 700.00 | 49,469.00 | 700.00 | 49,469.00 | 635.00 | 4487545 | 635.00 | 44,875.45
235,117.44




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 1, 2016
[tem Number: 12
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION ON A RESOLUTION SETTING DOMESTIC
WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT RESERVE FUND CONTRIBUTION FOR THE
YEAR 2017

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
As approved by the landowners of ID 46 and 51, staff is submitting the attached resolution for 2017
Capital Reserve Fund contributions.

ID 45 is not included in this resolution as this ID has previously voted on their rate structure through
the Prop 218 process.

Due Dates:
1st Installment — Friday, December 30, 2016 at 5:00 pm.
2nd Installment — Tuesday, June 30, 2017 at 5:00 pm.

No postmarks are accepted.

FISCAL IMPACT: Refer to resolution

ATTACHMENTS:
» Resolution 2016-NIL
> 5 Year Rate Summary

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-NIL

SETTING DOMESTIC WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND CONTRIBUTIONS FOR 2017

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has considered the Capital Reserve Fund contributions
for the year 2017 for each of the following domestic water Improvement Districts (ID) in the
Oakdale Irrigation District and has determined that the amounts set are those that were
previously adopted by the ID landowners; and

WHEREAS, this Board has determined that required funds for the Capital Reserve Funds
of said IDs for the year 2017 shall be raised by a charge levied per acre, or per lot, whichever
is applicable.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that for the purpose of setting Capital Reserve
Fund contributions for the year 2017 an amount set forth for each said ID shall be made as
follows:

ID CHARGE CHARGE TOTAL
NO. PERACRE PER LOT PER ID
46 $290.00 $22,910
51 $374.12 26,439

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each said charge shall be collected in two equal
installments, the first of which is due on December 30, 2016, and the second on June 20,
2017. If payment for the first installment is not received in the District office by 5:00 p.m. on
December 30, 2016, payment will be considered delinquent, and penalty charges will be
made according to current policy. If payment for the second installment is not received in
the District office by 5:00 p.m. on June 20, 2017, payment will be considered delinquent,
and penalty charges will be made according to current policy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District shall charge and collect the following
penalties on said charges that become delinquent:

Ten percent (10%) on the first installment
Five percent (5%) on the second installment, plus $5.00 service charge

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be provided to the
Treasurer of this District as the authority for establishing said rates.



Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director , and duly submitted to the
Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was adopted this 1%t day of November
2016.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb
President

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager / Secretary



Oakdale Irrigation District
Domestic Water Improvement Districts
Capital Reserve Fund Contributions
Historical Rate Comparison

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
MULTIPLIER Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate
ID#| LOTS | ACRES| $AMT TOTAL $ AMT TOTAL $ AMT TOTAL $ AMT TOTAL $ AMT TOTAL
46 | 79.00 290.00 | 22,910.00 280.00 | 22,120.00 270.00 | 21,330.00 260.00 | 20,540.00 250.00 | 19,500.00
51 70.67 374.12 | 26,439.06 363.22 | 25,668.76 352.64 | 24,921.07 342.37 | 24,195.29 332.39 | 23,490.00

69,349.16




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 1, 2016
[tem Number: 13
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION SETTING AG WATER
SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE CHARGES
AND OTHER RELATED CHARGES FOR THE YEAR 2017

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
Staff sent letters to all landowners of each agricultural water system improvement districts during the
month of September. The attached resolution provides for setting their 2017 Operation and
Maintenance (O&M) rates. It is anticipated that these O & M rates are sufficient to cover the current
year's anticipated expenditures, as well as next year's anticipated expenditures.
Due Dates:

15t Installment — Friday, December 30, 2016 at 5:00 pm.

2nd nstallment — Tuesday, June 20, 2017 at 5:00 pm.

No postmarks are accepted.

FISCAL IMPACT: Refer to resolution.

ATTACHMENTS:
> Resolution 2016-NIL
» 5-Year Rate Summary

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




00AKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2016- NIL

SETTING AG WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE CHARGES AND
OTHER RELATED CHARGES FOR 2017

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has considered the operations and maintenance costs
for the year 2017 for each of the following Improvement Districts (ID) in the Oakdale Irrigation
District and has determined that the amounts set are the amounts required for that purpose;
and

WHEREAS, this Board has determined that required funds for the operation and
maintenance of said IDs for the year 2017 shall be raised by a charge levied per acre.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that for the purpose of raising funds to pay the
normal operation and maintenance costs for the year 2017 a charge in the amount set forth
for each said ID shall be made as follows:

ID CHARGE TOTAL
NO. PER ACRE PERID
(in whole dollars)
01 $13.85 $701
02 17.50 677
08 15.00 872
13 2.50 273
19 4.00 2,855
20 15.50 638
21 34.00 649
26 69.00 759
29 5.00 1,340
31 3.00 656
36 15.50 652
38 7.50 589
48 20.00 1,891

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each said charge shall be collected in two equal
instaliments, the first of which is due on December 30, 2016, and the second on June 20,
2017. If payment for the first installment is not received in the District office by 5:00 p.m. on
December 30, 2016, payment will be considered delinquent, and penalty charges will be
made according to current policy. If payment for the second installment is not received in
the District office by 5:00 p.m. on June 20, 2017, payment will be considered delinquent,
and penalty charges will be made according to current policy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District shall charge and collect the following
penalties on said charges that become delinquent:

Ten percent (10%) on the first installment
Five percent (5%) on the second instaliment, plus $5.00 service charge



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be provided to the
Treasurer of this District as the authority for establishing said rates.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director , and duly submitted to the
Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was adopted this 18t day of November
2016.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb
President

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager / Secretary



Agricultural Water Improvement Districts

Oakdale Irrigation District

Historical Rate Comparison

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
YEAR 2017 Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate
ID # ACRES $ AMT TOTAL $ AMT TOTAL $ AMT TOTAL $ AMT TOTAL $ AMT TOTAL

1 50.60 13.85 700.81 13.85 700.81 13.85 700.81 12.85 650.21 11.85 599.61
2 38.70 17.50 677.25 17.50 677.25 17.50 677.25 16.45 636.62 18.30 708.21
8 58.14 15.00 872.10 15.00 872.10 15.00 872.10 15.00 872.10 15.00 872.10
13 109.13 2.50 272.83 2.50 272.83 2.50 272.83 2.50 272.83 2.50 272.83
19 713.81 4,00 2,855.24 4.00 | 2,855.24 4.00 | 2,855.24 3.80 | 2,712.48 3.80 | 2,712.48
20 41.17 15.50 638.14 15.50 638.14 15.50 638.14 15.00 617.55 11.00 452.87
21 19.10 34.00 649.40 34.00 649.40 34.00 649.40 29.50 563.45 29.50 563.45
26 11.00 69.00 759.00 69.00 759.00 69.00 759.00 55.00 605.00 52.00 572.00
29 267.80 5.00 1,339.00 5.00 | 1,340.35 5.00| 1,340.35 5.00 | 1,340.35 4.25| 1,139.30
31 218.66 3.00 655.98 3.00 655.98 3.00 655.98 2.00 437.32 2.00 437.36
36 42.06 15.50 651.93 15.50 651.93 15.50 651.93 15.00 630.90 14.50 609.87
38 78.47 7.50 588.53 7.50 588.53 7.50 588.53 7.00 549.29 7.00 549.29
48 94.54 20.00 1,890.80 20.00 | 1,890.80 20.00 | 1,890.80 20.00 | 1,890.80 20.00 | 1,890.80




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 1, 2016
Item Number: 14
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO AMEND THE RECORDS RETENTION
AND DESTRUCTION POLICY TO COMPLY WITH THE BROWN ACT

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff Recommends Approval of the Amendment

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
The current Records Retention and Destruction Policy was adopted by the Board on February 7, 1993.
The following is a chronological history of Board action regarding tape recordings of meetings:

> On May 23, 2000 minute recordings were added to the Records Retention and Destruction Policy
and stated, “All recordings of Board minutes be destroyed two working days after the minutes
are approved by the Board of Directors.”

» On June 6, 2000, the policy was amended by the Board to “. . . discontinue tape recording of the
Board of Directors’ Meetings.”

> On July 18, 2000, the policy was amended, “. . . to tape record Board Meetings and retain such
tapes for 30 days as otherwise described by the Brown Act.”

» On February 2, 2002 the policy was amended to state, “Tape Recordings of the meetings of the
Board of Directors shall be destroyed one (1) year after the taping or recording.”

Staff is recommending that the Records Retention and Destruction Policy be amended to state, “Tape
recordings of the meetings shall be destroyed 30 days after the taping or recording,” to comply with the
Brown Act.

The Brown Act requires that any tape or film record of an open and public meeting made for whatever
purpose by or at the direction of the local agency is subject to the Public Records Act; however, it may
be erased or destroyed 30 days after the taping or recording. (Government Code §54953.5(b).)
Further, as required by Government Code §60201(d)(3), the District retains the Minutes of all Board
Meetings indefinitely and therefore, there is no need to retain the tape recordings for one year.

FISCAL IMPACT: None
ATTACHMENTS: None

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




From the Brown Act:

54953.5.
(b) Any audio or video recording of an open and public meeting made for whatever purpose by or at

the direction of the local agency shall be subject to inspection pursuant to the California Public Records
Act (Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 6250} of Division 7 of Title 1), but, notwithstanding Section
34090, may be erased or destroyed 30 days after the recording. Any inspection of an audio or video
recording shall be provided without charge on equipment made available by the local agency.



l |

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRCT

COMMUNICATIONS

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT - Attached
WATER OPERATIONS REPORTS — None Attached
WATER COUNSEL'’S REPORT - None Attached
COMMITTEE REPORTS — None Attached
DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS - None Attached

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 1, 2016




GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
NOVEMBER 1, 2016

Safety Activities

1. OID went 630 days without a lost time injury accident. On October 25 an employee
suffered a groin strain, ending a record spree of no worker injuries. Great job to all
employees!!

Administration Activities

1. Attended lunch with Congressman Jeff Denham on water issues in our area. SSJID
in attendance as well.

2. WaterFix and the modeling runs used as the basis of impacts were the discussion
topics under examination by the lawyers in Sacramento last week at the State Water
Board.

3. Water Quality Control Plan (Unimpaired Flow Standard) from the State Water
Resources Control Board is still being reviewed for the finer details and impacts.

a. Meeting with westside irrigation districts this week who have concerns about
the SED plan.

b. Meeting with Bureau of Reclamation on WQCP in early November on same.

c. Hearing dates Nov. 10t 29" in Sacramento and Dec. 16%, 19! and 21%t in
Stockton, Merced and Modesto, respectively.

4. Settlement discussions on the Stanislaus River may pick up again in November.

Awaiting some guidance from State officials. Could consume lots of time in November

and December.

OES3 labor negotiations continuing.

Staff met on 2017 Budget development in preparation for Finance Committee.

Still waiting for City of Oakdale’s response on an Action Plan OID sent over.

Doing another FishBio photo documentary on the rainbow trout concerns in the

Stanislaus River.

©~NOO

Legal Activities
1. Agee vs OID: OID lost on its motion to recoup its attorney fees.

2. OID/SSJID vs the State Water Resources Control Board; this case is over the legal
ability of the SWRCB to issue curtaiiment orders over senior water right holders, as
was done in 2015. Court date set for next summer.
OID/SSJID as intervenors in the CalSPA v. SWRCB regarding the legality of the
SWHB'’s use of Emergency Change Petitions issued to the BOR in managing the State's
water resources. A trial date is set for Alameda County Court on August 7, 2017.
OGA/Brichetto/Frobose vs. OID:
a. Trial set for January 18th

5. OID vs Directors Santos and Altieri.

a. The case is moving forward.
6. Redistricting Process

a. Process to begin after first of the year. Board presentation in February and

Hearing in late February with Board adoption in March.
b. Regulatory compliance is 180 days preceding the election (May 11t)

w

B

Construction Activities

1. C&M crews and equipment are currently working on maintenance activities and JSF’s
completed by Water Dept. staff. C&M staff are preparing sites for capital projects to
commence upon dewatering of the system.




Assisting Water Ops./Eng. Dept. with various tasks and field review of potential
projects.

Conducting Safety Coordinator tasks pertaining to all hands training, Safety
Committee meetings and review of weekly tailgate safety meetings. Continuing to
conduct the standard construction refresher training with DSO’s when they are
available. Scheduled a training day for Dec. 14" for ACWA/JPIA instructors to teach
three classes to OID staff; Asbestos Cement Pipe Safety, Field Ergonomics & Fall
Protection.

Conducting Contract Administration tasks pertaining to contracts that need to be
renewed and work releases that need to be completed with the assistance of Lori.
Conducting misc. landowner meetings in regards to capital projects and maintenance
issues.

Assisting Engineering Dept. in regards to the Two-Mile Bar Tunnel Project.
Commenced interviews with candidates for the vacant DSO/C&M & C&M Worker
positions.

Water Operations Activities

8

2.

Engineering
Continued to process Encroachment and Ag Discharge Agreements along with field

inspection during installation of the associated facilities.

Staff continued to work with landowners requesting deferred conditions of approval
agreements, encroachment agreements and easements in accordance to OID’s
requirements for continued irrigation on recently completed lot line adjustments and
parcel split projects.

ET monitoring stations installed as part of the 2016 ETAW monitoring and
measurement program collected data through the end of October. Weather
permitting, the Dessert Research Institute stations are scheduled to be removed on
or about November 2. The Tule ET stations may remain in the field to collect
additional data for the full year of the contract period pending permission and an
updated contract with the associated landowners.

The next monthly ESJGBA and work group meetings are scheduled to be held on
November 9. Discussion of the draft JPA/MOU agreement discussions will
continue.

Staff completed draft mapping of OID’s proposed GSA boundaries in the ESJ GW
Basin and forwarded to SSJID, Calaveras County Water District and Stanislaus
County for review of the line work in adjoining areas. The required GSA hearing,
resolution and final filing is requested to be completed for each election being
proposed by March 2017 to ensure any potential issues can be resolved prior to the
June 2017 deadline.

Additional comments on the draft MOU regarding STRGBA GSA formation were
discussed at the October 8" meeting. Final review and comments are requested
ASAP to allow for an updated draft to be assembled for discussion at the next
STRGBA meeting on November 10%.

A request for data from OID as well as from the STRGBA was rec'd by Stan. Co.’s
consultant in support of the County’s draft PEIR GW model development. Staff
began to compile the data for submittal.

Staff is working on draft Annexation Agreements for final approval by the board.
Little progress to date has been made given the priority of closeout of the irrigation
season and the finalization of engineering plans.




9. Emily Sheldon, OID’s Associate Engineer, gave birth to a baby girl on October 21,
Mom, family and baby are doing well. Congratulations to Emily. She will be missed
over the next several weeks while she gets settled in with the new arrival.

10. Pertinent options and factors to consider in the Board of Director Divisions
Redistricting Project will be brought back to Board for consideration and staff
direction no later than January to ensure completion prior to the next election.

11.City staff continued to address a series of questions on the draft City of Oakdale Out
of Boundary Service Agreement with OID on behalf of ID 41. Once these questions
have been answered the agreement will be provided to the ID 41 membership for
approval to proceed.

12.Weekly meetings continued with Condor staff to proceed with the South Main Canal
Segment 4 design along with the finalization of the Two Mile Bar Tunnel Project bid
documents and cost estimate.

13. Staff continued the surveying, design, cost estimates, landowner meetings and
drafting of plans for 2016/17 winter work projects.

Ag Water
1. The final round of volumetric water delivery tracking will close on October 31st.

Standard QA/QC procedures for review of deliveries in this tracking period continued.
2. The public comment period on the Prop. 1 grant funding draft awards list closed on
September 141, The final awards list is anticipated to be posted before the end of the
year.
Interviews to fill a vacant DSO/C&M position started the week of October 24t
The second rotation in October and final of the 2016 calendar year started on or about
October 17, Water remained in the system as demand dictated nearly to the end of
October. DSOs made water available as reasonably requested through the last week
of October and initiated winterization procedures before starting winter C&M activities
in the first week of November.

v

Water Utilities
1. Improvement District No. 41:
e Pumping Station No. 3 remains out of service due to high turbidity issues.
2. Domestic Water Pumping Stations:
e Monthly Coliform Bacteria samples were taken on Tuesday October 4. No
problems were detected.
¢ All Domestic Water Pumping Stations that are in service are operational.
3. Domestic Water Systems:
All water systems are operating without restrictions.
Performed quarterly blow-off valve exercising.
Performed Air Relief Valve exercising.
WUD has continued to test all backflow devices in accordance with our Cross
Connection Control Policy.
Conducted inspections of all well head seals and continuing to replace them as
needed.
4. On-Call Activities:
e There are zero calls to report.
6. Knights Ferry Pumping Station:
e The Knights Ferry Pumps are activated. The river pumps are providing water to
the treatment plant.
7. lrrigation Pumping Stations:

YV VVVYVYVY




e All of OID Ag pumps are operational.

¢ WUD has been performing weekly routine inspection, servicing and security
checks on the irrigation pumping stations. There was nothing unusual or out of
the ordinary to report.

Finance Activities

e

2.
3.
4

Health Insurance Open Enroliment employee meetings will be held on Friday,
November 4, 2016.

Finance Meeting is set for November 7, 2016 to review the draft 2017 budget.
Assisting GM in OE3 labor negotiations.

Updating parcel and landowner information in preparation of the 2017 water
delivery charge billing to be sent out the week of November 7%, along with the final
2016 volumetric billing.




AKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRC

(A o

g’(\%

IODE T

CLOSED SESSION
ITEMS

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 1, 2016




